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NOTICE OF 40™ ANNUAL GEMNERAL MEETING

NOTICE 15 hereby given that the 4 Annual Ceneral Meeting of the Members of Ankur
Marketing Limitéd (the “Company’} will be held at & shorter Motice at its registered office on
Thursday the 25° day of September, 2025 at 12200 PM. to transact the Following business:

ORDIMARY BUSIMESS:

1y ADOPTION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

To receive, congider and adopl te Audited Financial Suatemnents-of the Cosdpany for the Financal
Wear ended March 31,2025, rogether with the Reporis of the Board of Directors ('the Board '} and
Anditors thereon,

2} RE-APPOINTMENT OF RETIRING DIRECTOR:

T sppoint & Director in place of Ma Usha Tibeewal (DIM; 012921720, whe retives by rotation.
and bemg eligble, offers herself for re-appointment, and in this regard the following resolution is
passed as an Ordinary Resohiton;

“*RESOLVED THAT Mz, Usha Tibrewsl (DIN 01292 172), divector who retires by rotation and
being eligible, offers herself for re-appoiniment, be and is hereby re-appointed as a director of the
Company™

SPECTAL BUSIMESS:

3) TO APPOINT MS. ARUN KUMAR MAITRA & COU PRACTISING COMPANY
SECRETARIES, AS SECRETARIAL AUDITOR OF THE COMPANY

To consider and, if thicughi fit 1o pass the foblovang resolution as an Orditary Resolution -

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with rule @ of Companies (Appointment & Remuneration of Managenal Personnel)
Rules, 2014, Regulation 24A of the SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regalations. 2015 and other -applicable provisions, if any, including any statutory
moditication oF re= enactment thereof from fime to time, and pursudnt o the
recommendations of the Audit Commimtee and the Board of Direcions of the Company
accorded at their respective meettngs held on May 29, 2025, Mis, Arun Kumar Maitra &
Co, Practicing Company Secretarics having offiee ar 671, Merin Park, Ballveunge Phan
Kolkats-T0001% be and are hereby appointed as Secretarial Auditor of the Company for g
term of 5 consecutive financial vears commencing from 197 April 2025 to 31 March 2030 at
remuneration as decided by the Board '

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any director of the Company, be and is hereby authonzed
to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be considered necessary to give effect ta
the above said resolution and to file necessary documents and forms with the concerned
authonty and/or department, if required.”



4} INCREASE IN CEILING OF MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION
To consider and, 1f thoueht fit, to pass the follovwang resolutionas a Special Resolution:-

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant t0 the provisions of Section 197 of the Compantes Adt 2013 and
other applicable provisons of the Act i any, including any samutory modifications, ansendments
ot re-gnachnents therect, and approval of the membBers oF the company beand 1 bereby accorded
to increase the overall Limit of Managerial Remuneration payable by the company in respect of
any Fimancial Year 1o all the-ditectors of the company including Manmaging Director, Whole Time
Dhrector abave 11%% of Met Profit of company. a3 mentioned in the prosvasion in Schedule V' of the
Companies Act, 201 3.

“FURTHER RESOLVED THAT Alok Tebsewal (THN-O0840280 the ditector of the company:
b and 18 heselbwy empowered and authorised 1o ke stepe. in relation 1o the abavie and to do all such
acts, deeds, maners and things as may be necessary . proper. expedient or incidental for giving
effect tothisresolutions and o file necessary E-Forms with Regisirar of Companies.™

SPAPPROVAL OF RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:
To consider and, if thouht fit, to pass the tollovang resohuton as Ordinary Resolution:-

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 188 and other applicabie
provisions if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and miles made there under and Regulanon 23
of SEEI {Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements), Regulatiois, 2015 (including any
statutory modification or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), consent of the
shareholders of the company bhe and i3 hereby accorded to the contracts! ammangements/!
transactions 10 he entered info anv of the related parties on the terms as mentioned n the
explanatory statement hereto

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Direciors of the Company and/or Committee
thereof, be and is hereby authonised o do-or cause to be done all such acts, matters, deeds and
things and to setile any queries, difficultics, doubts that may anseé with regard to any
wransaction with related party and execute such agreements, documents, and writings and to-
make such filings, as may be necessary for the purpose of giving effect 1o this resolution, in
the best interests of the Company.”

6) APPOINTMENT OF M5, SNEHA BHATI (DIN: 10946775) AS AN INDEPENDENT
MRECTOR

Tosonsider and; iF thought [L o passwith or without modification, i€ any; the following
regolution as a Special Resolution -

“RESOLYED THAT pursuant fo the provisions of Section 149, 130, 152, 1681(1) read with
schedule IV along with Companies (Appeointment and Qualifieations of Directars) Rules,
2014, and other applicable provisions, sections, rules of {':'nmpanii_:ﬁ Act, 2013 .and the
Securities and Fxchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosuire Reguirements)
Regulations, 2015 (“the Listing Regulations™) {including any Statutory modifications or re-
enactment thercof for the time being in force), Ms. Sneha Bhati (DIN' 10946775) wha was
appointed as an Independent, Additional Eirector of the Company by the Board of Directors
woaf, 14022025 whase term of office expires at-this Annual General Meeting (" AGM”) and



whin has submitted a declartion that she meets the criteria of Independence as provided in
Section 1490) of the Companies Act, be and 12 hereby appainted 48 an Independent Divector
of the Company to hold office for a term of 5 conséculive years commencing from
4.2, 2025,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board or any duly constituted commities of the Boand,
be and is hereby authonized w do all acts, deeds, matters and things as may be deemed
necessary and/or expedient in connection therewith or incidental thereto, to give effect 1o the
foregoing resolution.™

By order of the Board of Directors
For Ankur Marketing Limited
Indrani Roy

Date: 16.0%. 2025 :frymjmu}- Sevretary and Complicnee Officer
Fla-:e_: Kolkata Membership Number: ATI238



NOTES:

1, A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETING (AGM) IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE
ON POLL INSTEAD OF HIMSELFHERSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A
MEMBER OF THE COMFPANY. The instrument appointing the proxy, in order to he
effective, must be deposited at the Company’s Registered Office. duly completed and
signed, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

A person can act as proxy on behall of members not exceeding 50 (fifty) and holding in
the aggregate not more than 10% of the fotal share capital of the Company carrying
vating rights. In case a proxy is proposed to be appointed hy a member holding more than
10% of the total share capital of the Company carryving vofting rights, then such proxy
shall not act as a proxy for any other person or sharehalder.

2. The Explanatery Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2003 in
respect of the Special Business to be transacted at the Meeting (s annexed hereto,

3. Anendance Slip, Proxy Form and the Route Map of the venue of theé meeting are annexad
herewath.

4. MembersProxies/ Autharised Representatives should bring the Atendance Slip duly filled in
tor attending the meeling

5 Proxies submitted on behalf of limited companies, societies erc, must he stpported by an
appropriate resolution ! authority, 85 applicable.

i, Pursuant to the provisions of Section 91 of the Companies Act, 2013 and mles framed
thereunder, the Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain
closed from Friday, September 19, 2025 to Thursday, September 25, 2025, both davs inclusive

gy All those Beneficial Owners helding: shares i clectromic form, as per the beneficral
ownership data: as may be made available to the Company by the Mational Securitics
Depository Limited (NSDL) and the Central Depository Services {India) Limited (CDSL) as.of
the close of business hours on September |9 2025,

b1 -All these members holding shares 0 physical Form, after siving effect to all the vahd share
transfers lodeed wath the Company) Share Transfer Azent (e ABS Consultantgs Pyt Lid.) on
of before the close-of business hours on September 19, 2025,

7. Parsuant 1o Regilanon 40 of SEBI (Lisimg Obligations and Disclosure Requiremenis)
Begulations, 20035 as amended, -securities of Lizted Companies can be transfered only in
dematerialized fonn with effect fromi Aprit 1, 2019, excépt in case of request received in case of
fransmission o ransposition of securities. Therelore, Members holding shares in Phvsical Form
dre requested o oconsider converting their holdings 1o dematerialized form to eliminate all risks
gssociated with physical shares.

8. In line with the MCA Circulars and SEBI Circular, the Notice of the 40% AGM will be
available on the websie of the Company at www ankunarketing.com and may also be accessed



from the relevant secton of the websites of the: Stock Exchange e, MSET st wwwemses pn The
AGh “dam,e i% alsn avarlable pa the websiteof NESDL at www, Egﬂhng:g;d! CAHHL.

O Pursuant to the proviziens of Section 108 of the Act read with BEule 20 of the Companies
(Management and Administragon) Rubes, 2014 (as amended). Secretarial Standard en General
Meetings (55-2) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India (“1CS )y and Regulation
44 of Listing Resulations read with MCA Circulars and SEBI Circular, and the Circulars issued
by the Ministry of Corporate AfTairs dated Sth Apnl, 2020, 13 April, 2020 and Sth May, 2020,
the Company is providing remote e-Vofing facility to itz Members in respect of the business 1o he
tranzacted at the 40% AGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered into an agreement with
Mationdl Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) for facilitating voting through electronic means,
as the authorized agency.

10 SEBI wvide: its circular dated 20th Apnl, 2018 has: mandated registration of Permanent
Account Number (PAN) and Bank Account details for afl members holding shares in physical
form, Therefore, the members are requested 1o subnvit their PAN and Bank Accoynt details 1o the
R&T Agent or to the Registered (HTice of the Company.

11. Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN to
their Depository Pamicipants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts,

12, Purstiant fo the MCA Circulars and SEBI Circular, in view of the prevailing siuation, owing
to the difficulties invalved in dispaching of phiysical copies of the Notice of the AGM and the
Annial Report for the year ‘2024-2025 including therein the Audited Fingncial “Statements for
vear 2024-2025; are being sent only by email to the Members. Therefore, those Members, whose
email address i not registered wath the Company . gr with their respective Depositony
P&l‘libi.PHJ'li‘."-s:_ and ‘who wish to receive the Notice of the AGM and the Annual Repart and all
other commuriication sent by the Company, from time to time, -can get their email addreés.
registéred by folloadng the steps as given helow:-

a, For Members holding shares in physical form, please register the same by wpboading the
necessary documents with ABS Consultant Pyt Ltd

b. For the Members holding shares in demat Form, please update vour email address through
your respective Depository Partici pants.,

The Anmaal Beport of the Company For the yvear 2024-2025 will also be made available on the.

Compary & website at www ankurmiarkeing eoi.

13 I case of joinl holders attending the Meeting, the member whose name appears a5 the first
hobder inn the order of names as per the Begister of Members of the Company will be entiled 1o
vt

14 Members holding shares in physical form are requested o guode their Folio No.o and in case
shares are held in demateriahzed from, members are requested to quote their Client [D and DP
1D Moz, inall communicalions with the Cornpans:

15, Members seeking any information with regard 10 the Financial Statements are requested 1o
wrile to (he Company at least seven (7) days before the Meeting, 50 as 1o enable the Management
to keep the information ready at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.



14, Purspant to provigions of Section 72 of the Companies Acet, 2003 and Rule 1Y of the
Compantes (Share Capital and Debenteres) Bules, 2014, members holding shares in physical
form are advised to fle aomination i the preseibed Form SH-13with the Company’s Share
Transfer Agent. In respect of shares held in electronic! demat form, the members may please
contact their réspective depasitery participant.

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AR UNDER:-

The remute c-voting period begins on T September, 2025 at 100 A.M. and ends on L
September 2025 at 5:00 P.M. The remote e-voting moedule shall be disabled by NSDL for
voting thereafter. The Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members /
Beneficial Owners as on the record date (cot-ofT date) ie. 18™ Sepiember 2025 mav cast
their vote electronically. The voting righi of sharcholders shall be in proporiion to their
share im the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date, being 18%
Seplember 2025,

How do I vote electronically wsing MSDL e-Yoting svstem?

The way in vele clectrontcallv on NSO e-Voting svsien consists of “ Twa Steps ™ which are
et el B feni!

= : M Viti 5

AJ Login method for e-Voting for Individaal shaiceiolders holding secoritves in demat
mile

I terms of SERI circular dated December 9. 2020 oi e-Vating facility provided by Listed

Egum';l.lﬁﬁ.._ltlrﬂdsﬂl ﬂ*ﬂiﬁﬂﬂi&l&%@% s_emrmas il siﬁmm mta-dé aﬁailnwed [H_,"-:iﬂﬂ'

mmmmTe thw mc'l}'ha J&I’J.L'.'.'LE"":' cmmi ld in thﬂiﬂﬂlﬂ.{
acconnts in order to access e-Voting facility.

Louin met r Evidiial I in writies it demat mode is given
belonw:

Tvpe of | Login Method

shareholders

Individual 1. For OTPR based login WO can click
Shareholders on hitpsteserviced nedl com/SecureWebhlevotinglevitingl pgin
holding securities g You will have to enter vour 3-digit DP 1D, B-digit Client
in demat mode Id, PAN No, Veritication code and generate OFTF. Enter the
with N5DL OTP received on registered email 1d/mobile number and ¢hek

on login After successful authentication, you will be
redirceted to N5DL Depository site whergin you can see o-
Viting page. Click on ¢ompany name or e-Voting serviee
provider e, NSBL and vou will be rediected to e-Noting
website: of MSDL for castineg vour vote during the: remote -e-
Woting pesiod




2. Emsting IDeAS user can visit the e-Sernces website of NSDL
Wic htips eservices nsdl cont éiher onca Personal Compoter
or oh 4 maobile. On the e-Services home page click on the
“Beneficial Owner™ con under “*Login™ which s avaiiable
under *TDeAS" zection |, this will prompt you to enter your
exigting. User 1D and Password  After  suecesshil
avthentication, you will be able to see e-Votng services under
Valne added services, Click on “Access toe-Voting™ under e-
Viting services and you will be able to sce e-Vioting page .
Click on company name or e-Yoling service provider ie.
NSDL and you will b re-directed to e-Voting wehsite of
NSDL For casting your vote during the remote e-Voting penod
If wou are nol remstéred for IDeAS e-Services, opticn 1o
register 15 availables al hiipsdeservices psdboom. Sefect
“Register Oaline for  IDeAS Portal™ o click at
hipa: eservices nedl com/SecureWeb/TdeasDireciRep [ap.

3 Wizit e e-Nohing webaite of MEDL. Open web browszer by
typing the following URL: hitps/‘wwn evoting nadl com!
gither on a Personal Computer or on a mobile, Once the home
page of e-Voting system 15 launched, click onthe icon “Login”
which §a available under ‘ShareholderMember’ section. A
new screen will open. You will have 10 enter your Uiser 1D (e

vour sixtesn digit demat aceount number hold wath W5DL), -
Password TP and a Venfication Code as shown on the
sereen. Afver successful authentcation, you will be redirected
to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voling page.
Click on company name or e-Voling service provider ie.
NSDL -and you will e redirected o e<Veting website of
NEDL for casting your volte during the remote e-Voling
pesiod:

4 ShareholdersMembers can also download NSDL Mobile App
“NSDL Speede” facility by scanning the OR code mennoned
below for seamfbess vorling experience

MNSDL Moblie App Is ovailable on

i AppStore B Gaogle Play

e TS




Inedivichral
Shareholders
Bolding securities
i demat mode
with CDSL

Lisers who have opted- for CDEL Easi [/ Easiest faciliby, @an
lozin through theirexisting vser id and password. Option will
be made available 1o teach e-Voding page without any Derther
authentication. The users 1o login Easi / Easiest are requested
to visit CDSL website www cdslindia com and elick on login
icon & Mew Svsfeny Myeast Tab:and then user vour exisling
Y Eash username and ﬁaisswﬂrd.

Aler successiul login the Ensi Easiest user will be able toosee
the e-Yoling option for eligibleé companies where the-eviting
i5 bn progress g2 per the information provided by company. On
clicking the evoting option, the user will be able to see e-
Voting page of the e-Voting service provider for casting your
vote during the remote e-Voting penod, Addimonally, there is
alsa links provided to access the swstem of all e-Voting
Service Providers, so that the user can visit the e-Yoting
service providers” website directly.

If the user 15 not regstered far Easi/Fasiest, option to regiser
is-available ar CDSL website www cdslindia com and click on
login & New System Myeasi Tab and then ¢lick on
registraticn option.

Alernatvely, the user can directly access e-Voung page by
providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a -
Voting link available on weoy cdstindis com home page. The
svatem will-authenficate the user by semding OTF o regrztered
Maobile & Email as recorded in the Demal Account. Afer
successful authentication, user will ‘be-able to see the e-Voting
opfion where the evoling bs in progress and also able 1o
direcily access the system of all e-Vonng Service Providers.

Tredsvidual
Shareholders
(holding securities
in demat mode)
Fowin through their
depository
participarnts

Yo can also login wsing the login credential e of vour demat account
through your Depositony Participant régistered wath NSDL/CESL for
e-Voling Tacility, Upon logging in, you will be able tosee e-Viting
option.  Click on. e-Voting option, vyou will he redirected 10
NEDLCDSL Depository site after successtul authentication, whergin
vou gan see e-Voung feature Click on company name or e-Voting
sopage provider e NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting
wehsite of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Veting
penod.




Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve Liser [TV Pasaword are advized to
ust Forget User [Ey and Forset Pasoword option aveslable at abovermentioned websate,

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securitics in demat mode for A

Login tvpe Helpdesk defails

Individual Shareholders holding
securities. in demat mode with | Members. facing any technical issue in login  can
NSDL comact N5DL helpdesk by sending a request at
evolinymnsd]l com oreall at ; 022 24885 7000

Indradual Shareholders holding | Members facing any technical issue in login can

secunties in demat mode with contagt CDSL  bhelpdesk by sending & request at
CDEL helpdesk evoringifcdstindia. con or contact at-toll free

A, 180021001 |

B) Login Method for e-Voting for shareholders other than Individual shareholders
holding securities in demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical mode.

How -in L e-Voti e £

L Wisit the e-Voling website of NSDL. Open web browsger by typing the following
- Once the home page of e-Voling system is launched, click on the icon "Login”
which 15 gvailable under *ShareholderMember section,
A new screen will open. You will have 1o enter your Waer 1D, Your Pasaword OTP
and a Verfication Code as shown on the screen,
Afterngitvely, o vor are reglstered for NSDL eservices ved TIEAS, you can log-ini ol
A paepvices pedlconr” witl vonr exising TDEAR Togin Oned yonr dogein o
NSIM. eservices affer using vour fog-in credentials. click one=Voting and vow can
progeed fo Stepe 2 Le, Uast vour vode electronically,

[

Lad

4. Your User 1D details are gives below

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat | Younr User 11 is;
(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical

a} For Members who hold sharcs in # Character DP 112 followed by 8 Dnigit
demat gecount with N5DL, Client ID

For example if your DP 10 is IN30D*+=
and Client 1D is [2%%*&&% then waur
user [D is INGQQ* e+ Tes s




3

i,

b For Members who hold sharas in I Digit Beneficiary 1D

demat account with-UIDSL,
For-example 1f vour BeneBciary 1D i3

fRmkdbkmbi bbb (o your user TEx is
pLELEELELEELE R

¢} For Members holdine shares in | EVEN MNamber. Followed By Folio
Physzical Eorm. Mumber registered with the company

For example if folic number 15 001%%=
and EVEN iz 101456 then wuser ID is
0450001 ***

Password details Tor shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given
below.
a} I vou are already registered For e-Voting, then you can user your exishing
password tologin and cast vour vote,

by If you are using WSDL ¢-Votng system for the Drst Gme, you will need to
refrieve the. finitkal pazsword” which was comimunicated 1o you. Once you
refrieve your ‘imtial passivord”, vou need (o enter the Sinitial password and
the system wall Force you 1o change your password:

oF  Howw torétrieve vour anitial password™?

i) If your email ID is registered in vour demiat account or with the
company, your Cinial password” 05 communicated o vou on vour
email 1D, Trace the emml 2ént to vou from WSDL Tom your mailbox
Open the email and open the attachment ie 3 pdf file. Open the pdf
file, The pazaword to open the pdt file is vour B digiv client ID fiour
MWEDL account, last & digits of client 1D for CDSL account or folho
number for shares held in physical form. The pdf file contains your
‘User D' and your *mitial password'

i) Hoyour email WY is not registered, please follow steps meénnoned helow
in process for those shareholders whose email ids are not
registered,

If you are unable 1o retrieve or have not réceived the” Initial password” or have
forgotien your password;

a) Chek on “Forgot User Details/Password? '(1F you are holding shares in your
demat  account  with  XN5DL or  CDSL)  option  available  on
waw evoting nsdl com

by Phvsical User Reset Password?” (1f vou are holding shares in physical mode)
option availahble on warw svoting asdl com:

c) It yvou are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, vou can send
a request at evotingi@nsdl coan mentiomng your demat account aumberfolio
mumber, vour FAN, your name and your remistered address e,

d} Members can also use the OTP {One Time Password) based login for casting the




votes on the e-Voting systentof NSDL.

7. After entering your password. tick on Agree 1o " Terms and Conditions” bw selecting
of) the check box.

Now, you will have to click on “Logim™ button,

9. After you ¢lick on the "Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open,

=

b ¥ BE Y0 Hcal e Yol

L. After successful locin at Step [, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN" in
which viou are ﬁ-::ulding shiares and whose voting cycle is in active stamus

2. Select "EVEN" of company for which you wish 1o cast vour vote dunng the remote ¢-
YVoting period.

3. Mow you are ready for e-Voting as the Vohng page opens.

4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options e assent or dissent, verify/modity
the: number of shares for which you wigh o cast vour vote and click on “Subrmit™ and
also “Confirm™ when prompted.

F. Uponcconfirmation, the messape “Vole cast soccessfully™ sall be displayed.

6, You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option
on the confirmation page.

7. Once you confirm vour vote on the resolution, you will ot be allowed to modify your
Ve,

ine 5

l. Tnsttutional sharefioldess (i e. other than individoals, HUF. NRI ew ) arve required 10
gend scanned copy (PDF/IPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Awthority
fetter eic. with aftested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ics) who
are authorized to vete, to the Scrutimzer by e-mail 1o mohata, shrkant@gniail com
with & copy marked (o svpting@nsdicom, Insototional shareholders (1.e. other than
individuals, HUF, MRl etc.) can also upload their Board Resolution / Power of
Attormey S Authority Latter ete, by chcking on "Upload Beard Resolution [ Authority
Letter” displayed under "e-Voting” tabim their login,

e

It is strongly recoimmended not 1o share your password with any other person and 1ake
utmost care to keep your password confidential . Login to the esvoting website will be
disabled upon five unsuccesshal attempts to key in the cormect password, In such an




event, vou will need to go through the “Forgot Lser Details/Password?” or “Physical
loier B d7" option available on weow evotingnsdl.com: to: reset the
password.

ek

. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for
Sharcholders and e-voting vseér manual for Shareholders available at the download
section of wyww.evoting nsdl com or call on 022 - 4886 7000 or send a reguest to Ms

Patlavi Mhatre, Senior Manager at eveting@nsd| com

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories
for procuring user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the
resolutions sel out in this notice;

1. In case sharés are held in physical mode please provide Folio Mo, ™ame of
shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back). PAN (sell
attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of
Aadhar Card) by email o gnkurmarkeingssiemail.com

2. Incase shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID +
CLID or 16 digit beneficiary 1D}, Name, chient master or copy of Consolidated
Account staternent, PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self
attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) o ankunnasketngs el email com IF you are
an Individugl shareholders holding secunties in demat mode, you are requested to

!‘Ef‘El tn::- the login method e:-..plame:i at .ﬁep 1 le’tl' i Lum_mﬁm_mmng

I :halders hiold 5y P AT e g (T

3 -"thE!I'I'Lﬂ'[I‘r'E!i"ﬂ' sﬂmrehn{derﬁmelnbers may ﬂ:nn:l a recpues: 1o ;_mﬁﬁml,ﬁm far
procuring wser id and password for e-votng by providing ‘above mengoned
documentz

4, lu_temwf_&h&u_mutammﬂmmnerq 2020 o0 g-Vaoting facility peovided by
|_Lrg'l Companies, Individual 5 al g! otders holding ;ggm;lﬁ in dgm;[ mﬂq’_‘_@

Y il b thes 1 unt maintain 14 1tor n
U-m:n:-mmrv Participants Sl‘mrahnldm are required to update their mobile number
and email [ gommeetly in their T in C -Wating facility




RESPECT _OF

ACT, 2013 IN

RESOLUTIONS

Anngxed to the Notice Convening the Fortieth Annual General Meeting to be held on 25%
September; 2025

fiem Noo 3

Appointment of Secredarial Auditor

The Board of Directors of the Company (“the Board ™), based on the recommendation
of the Audit Commiftes, at its meeting held on 29052025 has approved and
recommended the appomtment of M/s, Arun Kamar Maitva & Co., Practicing Company
Secretanes as the Secretanal Auditors of the company for a term of five consecutive vears to
conduct the Secretarial Audit of the company for the Financial Year 2023-2026 to Financial
Year 202%-2030 in terms of the Act, read with the SEBT Listing Regulations and the Circulars
issued by thie Regulators from time to fime

Disclosure under Regulafion 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations™)

Mz Arun Komar Maitra & Co is a firm of Practising Company Secretaries in Kolkata thas
provides services in_corporate liws, secretarial laws and compliance services, He has
expenience and is serving wide range of services in-the locaton of Kolkata

The proposcd Secretarial Auditors have given their consent and have also confirmed
gpmplionce. with the conditiins prescrbed under Resulation 24A of Listing
Regulations. Approvel of members 15 required For appointment of the Scoretanal
Auditors by means of an Ondinary Resolution:

Nome of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, or théir respective relatives have
any interest, financial or otherwise in this resolution.

Ftem Noood

In

Ay per sechion 197 of the. Companies Act 2013 ns amended by Companies Amendment Act
2017 which has become effective since September 2008, total managerial remuneration
pivable by the company  to s directors including Managing Director, Whole Time Director
and Manager in respect of iny Financial Year may excéed 1% of the net profit of the
company caleutated as per Section 198 of the Companies Aet 2013, provided that the same
has been approved by the shareholders of the company by way of Special Resolution. The
requirement of Central Government approval which wias hereto requiréd has been dohe away
with.

Pursaant fo recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Commities, the Board of the
Directoes of the Company in its meeting on [4th February 2025 recommends to increase the.



overall limit of manggenal remuneration paveble by the-company in respect of any finanoial
vear in matter laid downin secton 193 of Companies Act 2003,

Mccordingly the board recommended the Special Besolulion set out in Lem No, 4 for
approval of members.

None of the Pirectors or KMP including their relatves is interested in resoluton financially
arotherwise excepd o the exient of their shareholding, ifany, in the company.

frem Noo §
A

roval for entering into Related Pacty Transactions

During the normal course of business company neads 10 enter into vanous tansactions with
certain related party Although the management of the company endeavors 10 undertaks the
ransactiong af Amm’s Length Price, however, at times it may happen that establishing the
Amm's Length Price is very difficult or not possible because of peculiar natre of transactions
and such transactions may attract the provisions of Section 188 of Companies Act 2013

All entities falling under definition of Related Party shall abstain from voting irrespective of
whether the entity 18 party to the particular transaction or not.

The Board recommends the Resolution set Forth in ltem no. 5 for the approval of members

Frem Voo 0

Based on the recommendations of the Mominations and Remuneration Committes, the Board
of Directors of the Company vide meeting dated 14 02 2025 has appointed Ms. Sneha Bhat
(DIN 10%46775) as an Independent, Additonal Director of the Company for a term of 5
(Fave) years; which 15 éffective foom 1402 2025

Ms. Speha Bhati has given a declaration to the Board that she meets the critera of
independence a5 provided under Section 149(0) of the Compamies Act. In the opinion of the
Board, Ms. Bhati fulfills the conditions specified in the Act and the Rules made thereunder
for appointment as an Independent Director and she is Independent of the management. A
briel profile of Ms. Bhat is provided below.

Mane of the Directers o KMP including their relatives excepr Ms, Sneha Bhat are concerned
or dnkerested in this sesolution fnancially of otherwise except to the exteot of their
shareholding, iU any, 10 the company.

al information on directors recommended for appointment as required under
nlation 36 of SEBL (LODER Fations and applicable secretarial standard

Additi

Mame of the Dhrector Prls. Sneha Bhati

Resson for change viz. appointment, re- Appointment a8 Independent Director
appoantment, resignation, remaval, death or




atherwise

Date of appointment’ re-appointment,
cessation (as applicable) & term of
appointment’ re-appointment

Woe £ 14 02.2025 for & termiof 5 (five)
CORSOCUL Ve Years:

Appeinted as an Addinonal Direetor
(Mon- Executive Independenty of the
Company o hold office in terms of
Section 1610 1) of the Companies Act,
2005 (a5 amended)

Briet Profile

Mz, Sneha Bhati is a Commerce
graduste from the Liniversity of
Calcutta, She have beenin the Sales &
Marketing Business for the past-4
years: She 15 highbyv-orzanized Business
Brevelopment Manager Ex;JEF:LE'm‘ﬁ'J i
working on inbound and cutbound
aales panerafion.

Disclosure of relationships between
directors (in case of appointment of a
Director)

Mot related to any Diregtor of the
Company

Information as required under BSE crcular

ne. LIST/COMP14/2018-19, dated June 20,

2008

Ms, Sneha Bhan is not debarred from
hol ding t!'lc_nﬁ'lc.ﬂ of Director by any
SEBI order or anvother such authority.




Details af i ingE A i

! intm ut in this Noti

Pursuant to Regulation 36{3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements)
Regulations, 2015 and Secretanal Mandard-2 on General Meetings issued by the Institute of
Company-Secretanes of India)

Mame of the Director

Lisha Tibrews!

Age Ayears

Drate of Birth T8 Ik b

DN Q1292172
" Dhte of A ppointment in company DEAT2003

Omalhifications

Crradugte 10 Commeree:

Mature of her expertise in specific
functional area

Mirs. Ushe Tibrewal s Director of the
company. She is associated wath the company
sifce - 2005 and looks after the day-1o-day
decisicn-making of the company. She is
detail-orfiented,  efficient  and-  organized
professional with extensive experience in
adminisirative and accounting managemeant
Pogsess strong analvtical and problem solving
skills; with the ahility to make well thought
out degisions

Terms & Condibons

of Appomtment’ Reappointment

Re-gppointed as a Director hable to retire by
ETATHIEN

Mame of listed entitics in which she
holds the directorship and the
membership of the Committees of the
baard

il

Sharelolding i the company

Relationship with ather Directors,
Managers and KMPs

210000 shares

Tsha "1"'1I:-le_wal'i'.:=- the ﬂ%ﬂghi—éf of Si';:r&'m

Sunder Agarwal (Managing Director) and
wife of Alok Tibrewal (Director),

Mumber of meetings of the Board
attended during the year 2024-2025

foutof B




Drate; 160% 2025
Place: Kolkata

By order of the Board of Directors
For Ankur Marketing Limited
Indrani Roy

Cretneprany Secretarey and Complicrce Cfficer
Membership Number: ATLIZE



ARD'S REPORT

To

The Members of,

Ankur Markeung Limited

210, Ruby Park, Kasba Rathials
Kolkata-T000TE

Yaour Directors are pleased to present the 400 Annual Report on the business and operations
af vour Company along with Audited Financial Statements for the tinancial year ended
March 31, 2025,

(Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars For the Year Ended on For the Year Ended on
31.03,202 31.03.202

[Met Profit'{Loss) Before: Depreciation, 2aG R 20 b4
Exceptional hems & Tax
Less: Depreciations & Amortisation 34,53 354K
[Met Profitf Loss) Before: Excephonat 26536 261, I4|
[fems & Tax .
ey Excepmonal lems - 1= 3|
MNat Profit'(Loss) Betore Tax 26535 24883
TAX EXPENSES
Less : Current Tax 42 403 3065
Less: Deferred Tax {L25) 2.5)
l.css ; Tax Expenses.of Eardier Years (R0 08t
Less Mat Credit Entiflement - -
Profit{Loss) for the Penod 22312 2005 4
Add/ Lessh Diher Conmprebensive Income - .
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 2254 206,44
Basgic & Diluted Eamings per share: T.44 o BE

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS:

Daring the vear under review e company has egrned nominal profit before: depreciation,
exceptional ilems and tax of Rs. 299.8% lacs against Rs. 296,14 lacs mn the previous year 2023-
24 Your Directors are expecting (o achieve higher growih in coming vears.,

STATE OF COAMPANY'S ATFF AND FUTURE OUTLOOE
A repoit on Company’s atfairs and fomre cudook is given as 'Management Dizcussion and
Analvsis Beport” which Porms part of this Adinwal Beporl

DIVIDEND:

The Board believes that it will be prudent for the company (o conserde résgurces in view. of.
future expansion programs in line for the coming vear, which will enhange the profitability to g
great extent, Hence, vour directors are not recommending any dividend for the Financial Year
HR24-2025,



[BLIC DEPOSTT
Yiour Company has neither mvited nor accepted any deposits from puablic within the meaning of
Section 73 of the Compamies Act, 2013 read with Companies {Acceptance of’ Deposits) Rules
2004 Juring the nancial vear ended 31 st March, 2025,

TRANSFER TO RESERVES
During the vear under review your Company has not transferred any amount o General reserve.

CHANGES IN SHARE CAPITAL
The paid-up Equity Share Capifal of the Company as ai March 31, 2025 sfood-ar B 300 Lacs.
During the year under review, there was no further issue of Share capial,

_E_HTRACT OF ANNUAL RETLURN
Annual Return iz available on the company’s website at www anburmarketing com as required
under Section 92 of the Companies Act, 2013 for the Financial Year ending 31 March, 2025

INSURANCE:
The working assets of the company are adequately insured as per decision of the management,

LISTING WITH STOCK EXCHANGES

Your Company is listed with Metropolitan Stock Exchange of Indig Limited. Thera are na
amears in payment of listing fees and the stipulated listing fee for Financial Year 2024-20235 has
been paid.

DIRECTORS & KMP

Shei Shyam Sunder Agarwal, Managing Director, Shri Ssnjiv Agarwal, Director, Shri Alok
Tibrewal, Director, 8mt Lisha Tibrewal, Director, Mr, Manish Dogeasr, Independent Director,
Smt. Sncha Bhati, Independent Direcior, Shi Abhay Jatawal Chief Finencial Officer and Ms
Indram Roy, Company Secretary and Key Managerdal Personnel (KMP) of your Company in
terms of Section 2(31) and Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 as on 317 March, 2025

The Company has received declarations from the Independent Directors under section 1497 of
the Companies Act, 2003 confirming that each of them meets the cnteria of independence as
prinvaded in sub=section (0) of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 Act and that there has
been no change in the circumstances which may affect their status as independent divector
during the year. '

In terms of the Articles of Association of the Company read with Section 152 of the Comparies
Act, 2013, Smt Usha Tibrewal (DIN: 01292172) cetires by rotation and being eligible, offers
herself for re-appointment;’is proposed 1o be re-appointed as Director of the Company [rom the
dateof this At

DECLARATION GIVEN BY INDEPENDENT DIRE RS

At present Shii Manish Doogas (DIN: 085571 14) amd Ms. Sneha Bhati (DIN: 10946775) are the
Mon-executive Independent direciors. of your company. All the. Independent Direclors, have
given their declarations that they mieet the critenia of Independence as laid down under Section
149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013



Pursuant to Section 13405} of the Companies Act, 2013 the board of directors, 10 the best of
their knowledze and ability, confirm that:

i) In the preparation of the annual accounts For the yedr ended Mareh 31 2025, the apphicable
accounumg standards had been followed along with proper explanation refating. to marenal
deparures,

it] The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistentdy and made
judements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Company as-at March 31, 2025 and of the Profit of the Colnpany Dor that
petiod:

iii) The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safegvarding the assefs of
the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

v} The Direciors have prepared the annual accounts of the Company ona "goeing concern”™ basis:

v} The Directors had laid down internal financial controls tobe followed by the Company and
siich intermal financial confrol 15 adequate and operating effectively

vi) Theé directors had devised proper sistem o ensure compliance with the proiisions of all
applicable laws and such systems were adeguate and operating etfectively,

The Board met § (Eight) umes duning the Financial Yeéar 2024-25 The details have been
provided in the Cormporate Governange Report in teoms of Secunties and Exchange Board of
India {Listing Obligations & Disclosure Bequirements) Begulabons, 2015 which is annexed to

this réport.

| M
Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board has carded out an annoal
performande evaluation of its own performance, the directors individually as well as the
evalugtion of the working of s’ Audit, Nominition & PRemuneration and Stakeholders
Relationship Commitiees.

POLICY ON DIRECTORS' APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION

In adherénce to sechion IT8(1) of the Companies Act, 2073, the Board of Directors: of the
Company regulardy review the policy on Direcfor’s Appointment and Remunération including
critena for determining qualifications, posiive attribules, independence of a director and other
matters poovided under section 1 78{3), based on the recommendations of the Nominaton and
Remuneration Commniities.

The Momination and Remuneration Commities gonzists of 3 (Threg) Membersie
A Shri Manish Doogar

B Smit Sneha Bhati (wef 1402 2075)

C. 8hri Adok Tibrewal



The - Internal  Fiancral C:mtmls mtii reference m hinancial stateménis -as designed and
implemented by the Company are proper, adequate and.-operating effectively. The Board has
accounting policies which are. in line with the Accounting  Standards  prescribed in the
Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2021 that continee 1o apply undes Section 133 and
other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act 2013 read wih Rule 7 of the
Companies {Ascounts) Rules, 2014 and relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, 1o the
extent applicable These are in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in
India

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

There-are currently three Committees of the Board, as follows:
1. Audit Commitiae

2 Momination and Remuneration Committes
1. Stakeholders' Relationship Committee

Details of all the Commitices along with their charters, composition are given in Corporaie
Governance Report which Forms part of this Annual Report,

STATUTORY AUDITORS:

Mis. Agarwal & Associates., Chartered Accountanis (Fiom Registration No, 323210E), were
appointed a5 Stanntory Auditors of the Company under Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with provisions of the Companies (Andit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, to hold office for a
consecutive period of 5 (Five) vears-and has been re-appainted a5 Statwtory Auditors of the
Cnm]ﬂan}' for a second term of fve years to hold office from the conclusion of the 38% AGM nll
the conclusion of AGAM to be held on 2028

M5 Agarwal & Associates., have confirmed that they hold a valid cerfificate issued by the Peer
Review Board of the ICAL as required under the provisions of Regulation 33 of Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligatons and Dasclosare Reéguirementz) Regulations, 2015

Auditor's Report is wathout any qualification. Further, the obseevations of the Auditors in their
report read together with the Notes. on Accounts are selfexplanatory and therefore, in the

opinion of the Diréctors, do not call for-any farther explanation. The Auditos”s Teport is atiached
1o the Balance Sheet as ot March 31, 2025,

SECRETARIAL AUDIT AND REPORT

Ms Riteek Babeti & Assogiates, Practicing Company Secretaries was appointed as Secretarial
Auditors of your Company to conduct a Secretarial Audit of records and documents of the
Company For Financial Year 2024-2025%. The Secretarial Awdit Report confirms that the
Company hag complied with the provisions of the Act Ruoles, Regulations and Guidelines and
that there were no deviations or men-compliances. The Secretanal Audit Kepen in Form MR-3
is provided with the Aanual Report The Secietarial Audit Report does not contain -any
gualificatons, eservations or adverse remarks or dizclaimers.

Further, As per the revised regulation, histed entities are reguired to appoeint a Secretarial Auwditor
who is a peer reviewed company secretary, and meels the eligibility criteria, as specified in



Fingulatim 244 of the SEBI Listing: Regulations read with SEBI  circular no.
SEBLHOCFICFD-PoD-2/CIR/P/2024/185 dated 31 Décember 2024 and in compliance wath
provisiong of Secion 204 of the Compames Aet, 2013 and the Companies (Appomiment-and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Bules, 2014, the Company, on the recommendation of
Audit Committed, has appointed Mis. Arun Kumar Maitra & Co. Practicing Company
Secretary as the Secretarial Auditor of the Company. for 2 term of five consecutive financial
years commencing fromy 150 Apnil 2023 1o 3 Lst March 2030,

RISK MANAGEMENT

Risk management is the process of identification, assessment, and prioritization of risks
followed by coordinated efforts to minimize, monitor and mitigate/control the pru::’l:nat:-ulu:.- and’
or impaect of unfortunate events or 1o maximize the realization of opportunities.

The Company has in place & Risk Management Policy which was reviewed by the Audit
Coromitiee and approved by the Board of Directors of the Company The objective of risk
management is to have a dvnamic and optimum balance between risk and refurn ‘and ensure
regulatory compliance and conformite with the Beard approved policies, it starts with the
identification and evaluation process which 15 followed by optimal use of resources to monitor
and minimize the risks,

LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186
The fill particulars of Loans, Guarantecs and Investments covered under the provisions of
Soction 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are given in the notes to the Financial Statements

The information. reguired pursuant 1o Section 197 read with Ritle 5(1) of the O pinies
{Appointment and Bemuseration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are given hereunder

Si, Mame Remuneration Paid | % increise in Ratin of
N i FY 2024-25 remuneration from | remuneration to
Previons year median
remunecration of
emplovee
i Mr. Shyam 1:2,0K3, [0 Mil Pt |
Sunder Agzarwal
2 Mr. Sanjiv 12200, (00 il 25010
Agarwal
3 M Akok Tibrewal 18,180, (8000 Ml 3. 7501
4 Mrs Lisha I 2060 000 il 251
Tibrewsal
3 |Mr, Abhay Jaiswal %,78,400 % 04 183
(Chief Financial
Officer)




i1 Ms Indrani Reay 3274400 Xiay 0681
[Company
Secretary )

® The Independent Directors of the Company viz Mro Manish Doogar and Me Sneha Bhati are
nat entitfed 1o any remuneration other than sitting fees for attending the meetings of the Board
and s Commuiiee(s). Hence ratia of their sitting fees (o median rémuneration of emploves 1s ool
comparable

Percemtage increase in remuneration of cach Managing Director, Chiel Financial Officer
(CFO) Company Secretary & Compliance Officer in the financial year 2024-25;

There was an incréase in the managgenial remuneration of the CFO and C5 during the financial
year.

There was no increase in sitting fees of Independent Directors during the financial year, they are
entitled for sitting fees in proportion to number of meetimg(s) atended by them,

Non-Executive Independent Divectors - During the vear sitting fee was paid 1o Mon-Executive
Director for attending the meeting of the Board of Directors and for Commitiees thereot,

The Company does not have an incentive plan wiluch 15 hinked to performance and achievement
of the Company's objectives. The Company has no stock option and pension schemne,

Explanation of the relationship between average increase in remuneration & Company
performance:

The average ingrease 1n remuneration is as per the poliey of retention of talent,
Affirmation that remuneration s as per the remuneration policy of the Company:

The Company affirms that remuneration 15 as peér the recommendation of remuncraton
committee of the Company.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

The Company 15 committed to mamtain the highest standards of corporate povernance -and
aditere o the corpomte governance requirements laid down in Regulation 34 of SEB1 (Listing
Obiigation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 A report on Corporate Governance
1% included as an Annexure 1o the Board’s Report.

REPORTING OF FRAUDRS BY AUDMTORS

Prusing the vear under review, neither the statubory pudithrs nor the  secrefanal aodifor has
reported 1o the audit commitee, under Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 any
ihstances of fraud commited against the Company by its oflicers o emplovess, the details of
which need fo be mentioned in the Board's repot

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS
The Company complies with all appiicable secremarial standards,

ARTICULARS OF CON SEMEN

PARTIES



There ‘were no contracts/ arangements! transactions with related parties which eoold be
considered material i sccordance with the policy 'of the Company or materiahty of related party
tranzactions, all contracts ) arrangements J ansactions with related party were onvarm’s length
basis.

ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNIJI_.D-F'E ABSORFTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUT

A CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:

{a) Energy conservation measures taken by the company for the financial vear 31 March 2023,
{b) Additional investmenis amd proposals, if any, being implemented for reduction of
consumpiion of energy: No additional investments for reduction in energy consumption have
been made or are proposed 1o be made presently

B. RESEARCH & DEVLOPMENT (R&D):
No Research & Development activitiés have been carried out by the company during the vear

C. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:

The Company always keeps a check on global innovation and techmiques to avail the laese
technology trends and practices. The Company has not im ported any techniology or progess in the
financial vear

The ¢ ::nm |'.Iﬂ rw hal:l nnFu:-rmgn Hchanue e.'-fmmgs and Du’rgn durtng the year under review,

Our driving ohjective 5 to amprove living and working conditon of our workforce, their
dependents and society as well There has been a constant endeavor o interact with the
emplovees on-a day to day basis and promptly resolve the issues that surface up,

Company  has ul::-t.Lmﬂd all the Fequm:::d cerfificates and License from Emaronment Control
Regulators to check Safe and Environment friendhy Gpﬂ:rﬁtlunh The Company is guite alert in
-FIILWlliln_IF_ clean snvironment on 4 continuous ]‘.IESI_H

SAFETY: The Company has sdequate System for Safety. In the said year the company has
strengthen its fice safety equipment at i wnits: The vear under review continued to be NIL
accrdent yeat,

PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
{(PREVENTION, PROHIBITON & REDRESSAL)ACT 2013

The Company has zero wlerance for sexoal harassment at workplace and haz adopted a: Policy
o prevention, prohibiton and redressal of zexwval harassment at workplace in line wiath the
prowizion: of the Sexual Harazsiment of Women-at Workplace (Prevention, Prokibiton -and
Redieszal) Act 20403 and the Bules thereunder for prevention and redressal of complaings -of
sexual harassment at workplace,

Company has not received any. complaint on sexual harassment during the ﬁnma-;:m! wer 2024d-
2025



which have oecuned between the end of the financial year to which these financiil statements
relate and the date-of this Report.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

Thie Board records it sincere appreciation for the valuable sopport exiended by the Company’s
Bankers, Financial Institutions and the Government Agencies. The Board also wishes to thank
all its suppliers / customers distributors ¢ dealers and all those: associated with the Company.
The Board further conveys cordial thanks to all the emplovees for their sincere works and akes
this oppofunity: to thank Shareholders. for their continued conflidence reposed i the
Management of the Company.

By order of the Board of Dhrectors
For ANKUR MARKETING LINMITED
Shyam Sunder Azarwal Sanjiv Aparwal

Plage: Kolkata Managing Director Director
Date: 20,05 2025 M O EG21359 DN 004168258



ANNEXURE 10 DIRECTORS' REPORT
ANA ISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPOR

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Management Diiscussion and Analysis Report
for the year endad on 317 March 2025

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS:

This report contains forward-looking statements based on certain -asswmiptions and
expectations of future events The Company, therefore, canmot zuarantee that these
assumpiions and expectations are accurate or will be realized. The Company's actual resulis;
performance or achievements can thus differ materially from those projected in any such
forward-looking statements. The Company assumes no responsibility fo publicly amend,
modify or vevise any forward-looking statements; on the basis of any  subsequent
developments, information or events.

v

The fundamental growth drivers of the country’'s economy as well as our company continue
to remamn strong despite the pressures of slowdown and inflanonary conditions prevalent till
recently 1n the natton and also ghobally.

Ability to think stratégmcally and identify and cngcally assess strategic opportuniges and
threats and develop: effective strategies in the context of the stratepie objectives. of the
Company’s poficies and pronties.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

The Company has proper and adequate intérmal control sy stem commensurate. with the size of
the business operatons geared towards achieving efficiency in its various business
aperafions, safeguarding assets and compliance with statstory regulaions, The management
15 ensuring an effective internal control system to safeguard the assers of the company.
Efforts for continued improvement. of internal control system are being consistently made in
this regard.

HUMAN RESOURCES VIS-A-VIS INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS:

The Company values and appreciates the dedication and drive with which its empiovees have
contributed towards. improved performance durning the vear under review. The industrial
refatons with stall and officers are cordial during the vear under review, AllTssues periaming
to-staff mattérs dre resolved in harmonious and cordial manner,

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT:

Sratentents in the Managemeni Driscussion and Anabesis’ describing the Company s
objectives. projections, estimates and expectations mav. be “forward looking statements’
within the meaning of applicable securities laws and regulations. Actual results could differ
materially from those expressed or implied Important factors that could make a difference to
the Company's operatians include economic conditions affecting demand/supphy and price
conditions in the domestic and overseas markets in which the Company operates, changes in
the Government regulations, tax laws, and other statutes and other incidental tactors

T

NI i
- Total Bevenue 1s By 502, 18 lacs.

il



" Reserve and Surplus — Total accumulated profit as on 31-03-2025 is Rs. 119079 lacs

Loan Profite - The Comipany has taken secored Ioan of Bz 5937 Jacs

Fixed Assets - During the year uader review, total additions! (disposals) te the gross

Block of assets was Bs. 1735 Jacs,

P Investments — The Company has ool made any fresh investmeant doring the vear

L Cazh and Bank Balance - The Company had houedity of Bs 355 Tacs as cash in hand
angd in‘the vanops Bank Accounts,

b |

DISCLOSURE BY THE MANAGEMENT:

Your Board has received confirmation from its managerial staff that they had no personal
interest in any maierial, fingncial and coinmercial ranszcticns of the company except as
mentioned el sewhere in the repoit,

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND RISK MANAGCEMENT:

The Company has an im-Rouse team in intermal audit depanment and also availed services of
external firms of consultants and chanered accountants to help the' Company to srengthen the
internal audit and risk management functions.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT:

Statement in this report, particularly those which relate to Management Discussion and
Anabysis; description of company's objective, estimates and expectations may consiituse
foraard locking statements within the meaning of applicable laws or regulations  Actual
results might differ matenally from those either, The Company takes no responsibilizy for any
consequence of decisions made based on zuch statements and holds no obfiganon 0 update
thizse in the future

BISK MANACEMENT:

The Company has a nsk management framework in place under which the manazement
identifies and monitors business risks on-a continuous basis and -inttiates appropriate nsk
mitigation steps &5 and when required. The Company perindically place before the Board the
rizk assessment and minimizaton procedures being followed by the company and steps taken
by 1t to mitigate those risks through a propedy defined framework.




ANNEXURE TO BOARD'S REPORT
REPORT ON CORPORA VERMANC

In accordance with Part C of Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“the Listing
Regulations™) and Regulation 27 of the Listing Agreement entered into with the Metropolitan
Stock Exchange of India Limited (MSEI) and the weport on compliance of Corporate
Governance at Ankur Marketing Limited {“the Company™} 15 given as under:

1. COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERMAMNCE:

The Company’s philosophy on Corporate Governance as adopted by 1ts Board of Directors 15
to ensure that the Board exercises its fiduciary responsibilines towards all the stakeholders,
thereby ensuning high accountability and that the decision muaking is transparent and
documentary  evidence 15 traceable through the minmtes of  the meetings of the
Board/Committees thereof. The: Company héhieves that Corporate Governance is reguired to
obzerve the highest level of ethics in all its dealings and help the Company to achigve its
cpals in maximizing value for all its stakehelders Sound Corporate Goevernance iseritical for
enhancing and retaining investor trust and thus seeks to énsure that its performance goals arg
met with integrity.

The Company maintaing the highést level ‘of transparency, scoountahbility and good
management practices through the adoption and monitoring of corpomte strategies, @oals and
procedures 1o comply with dts begal. social and ethical responsibilides.

Owr Conporate Governance framewaork ensares that we make timely disciosures and share
accurate information regacding our financial performance as well 3z the leadership and
aovemance of the Company.

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS:
The Board of [}i_ire;mﬁ ig entrusted with the olumate résponsibility of the management,
general affairs, direction and performance of the Company and has been vested with requisize
powers, authorities and duties. The business of the Company is conducted by the
management under the directions of the Board. The Board formulates the strategy, regularly
reviews the performance of the Company and ensures that the previously-agreed objectives
are.met on a consistent basis,

i. Size and {.mnpﬂshiml of the Board:

The current policy 15 10 have an appropniate mix of Executive and Independent Directors 1o
maintain the independency of the Board and separate its functions of governance - and
ElAnALREen,

Ason March 31, 2025 the compsay has six Directors with an Executive chirmarn. 2 are Non-
Executive Independent Directors. The composition of the Board 15 in conformity with Section
149 of the Companies Act, 2003,

All the Directors have informed the Compamy periodically abeot their disectorship  and
memihership on the Board Committess of othes pubtlic limited companies. As per disclosure
received om Directedr{s), none of the Directors on the Board hold membership in iore than



ben [ 10} ﬂDI.TLI‘I'Ii.LI:I:I:E or chairmanship in more than five (5} committees across all the public
Iimited companies in which he / ghe 15 a Director.

The Board composition s in accordance with the provisions of Section 142 of the Companies
Agt 20153,

The composition of the Board, category of directorship, the aumber _u:nt"uw«etings held and
attended during the vear, the directorship/commitiee positions in odher pubic Bimited

compantes as.on Mareh 31, 2025 are as follows:

Attendance at Mo, of other Directorship and
the Board Committes
Meeting  Atiendance |  Membership/Chairmanship held
Directors | Category at the Last [Directorship Carmmitten
Held Atrended AT Eamiiiee Chairmans
Public/ |(Membership ™ hi
Privale P
shiri Shyam Managing B 3 Tiag: 45 ] 0
Sunder [ chor
A Al
Shri Sanjiv [Drector & B e /3 1 il
Aparvwal
Shri Alok  Director B B Yeg 22 2 Nl
Tibrewal
Bmit Usha  [Director E B Yes 1.8 1 |
libeewal
Shiri VikashMNon- B 2 Yes I 3 2
Kumar executive =
Baid [hdependent
| Resigned  [Director
jef.
009 2024
h Mon- E 4 Wes [ 3 2
TiEzh execulive - (w.ef
Dhoogar [ndependent O1.10.202
Director 4)
St Sncha Mon- g 1 Mo [ 3 i
Bhati e eoutive -
| Appointed [ndependent
e f, Director
14.02.2025)
Nores;

» The Directorship hetd by Directors as mentioned above, do not include Alternage
Directorships and Ddirectorships of Foreign Companies: and companies under Section &

Companies

At 2013

» Inaccordance with SEBI {(LODR) Regulations, Membership! Chairmanships of only the
Audit Committee and Shareholders! Investors Grigvance Committeos. of all public limited
com panies have been considered.




#  MNone of the Non-Executive Independent. directors have  any matesial ptcumﬂq-'
retationship or transactions with the company. other than for holding directarship -and
receiving sitling fees.

it. Number of Board Mectings held and the dates on which held:

The Baard of Directors met Fight (8) times dufing the vear under review . The nsaxiniom tnie
gap hetween any wo consecutive meetngs did nor exceed one hundred and twenty davs. The
details of the Board Meetings are ag under:

Dates on which the Board Total Strength of the Moo of
Meetings were held Board Dvirectors
Present
30.05. 24 i i
T 05 2024 0 &
21.08. 2024 & 4
02092024 6 4
0 112024 5 4
13.11.2024 5 4
W 12,2024 3 4
I4 02 2625 & &

Dretaits of equity shares of the Company held by the Directors as on March 31, 2025
is as under:

Name of Director Number of Shares
Shri Shvam Sunder Agaraal 1500 G
| Bhn Sanpiv Agarwal 1 50000
Shr Alok Tihrewsl FEO1]
amt. Lsha Tibrewal 210000
Shr Manish Doogar K]
“Bmit. Sheha Bhat Lk

{iii) Independeni Directors are Non-Executive Directors as defined under Regulation
L6{1}b) of Listing Regulations:

The maximum enure of the Independent Directors 15 in compliance with the Companies Act
203 All the Tndependent Directors have confinmed that they meet the ciiteria as mentioned
under section 14961 of the Companies act, 2003 and Regulation L&(1) (b) of the listing
reeuk ations.

{iv) Separate meeting of Independent Directors
During the year under review, a separate meeting of the Independent Directors was held on
4™ February, 2025 intersalia to distuss:

sEvaluation of the performance of Mon-Independent Directors and the Board of Directors as &
whiole,



*Evaluation of the performance of the Chairman of the Company; taking into view of the
Executive and Non-Executive Directors,,

*Evaluation of the qﬁa]it}'___ content - and lmehness of Dow of mformation between the
management and the Board that 5 necessary for the Board o efTectively. and reazonably
perform 1S duties:

3. BOARD COMMITTEES:
A. AUDIT COMMITTEE:

i. Compaosition: The Audit Commitiee of the Board comprizses Independent Directors
namely Wr, Manish Doogar, Mr, Vikash Kumar Baid (resigned wef 30.0%2024) Ms
Sneha Bhati (appointed wef 14022025 and Executive Ditector namely Mr Alok
Tibrewal. All the Members of the Audit Committee possess financial / accounting expertise
expasure. The composition of the Audii Commitiee meets the requirerents of Section 177 of
the Companies Act, 2003 and Regslation 18 of SEBI {Listing Obligations and Dizclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015

The Company Secretary act as the secretary to the audil committee,
ii. Terms of reference: The terms of reference ofthe Awdit Committee ans as under:

M ﬂwﬂ'sigh‘l af the f:ﬂl.‘llpflﬂ}"i financial reporting process and disclosure of its financial
information &0 cisure that the financial statements are cormect, sufficiens-and crediblie:

¢ Recommendation for appointment, rermuneration and terms of appointment of auditers of
the Company.

s Approval of payment to statutary asditors for any other sérvices rendered by the statutory
auditors;.

s Reviewing with the management, annual financial statements and auditor’s Tepon
thereon, before submission to the boand for appreval, with particudar reference o

- Matters being required included in the Director’s Responsibility Statement o be
included in the Board’s Report in terms ef clause (c) of sub-sechion 3 of section 134 of
the Act

s Changes, of any, in accounting policies and practces and reasons for the same.

" Major accounting entries invelving estimates based on the exercise of judsment by
management ' _

e Significent adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings

- Compliance wath listing and ather legal requirements relating to financial statements

Fg Dizclasure of any related party ransactions:

s Modified Opinion(s) in the draft audit report.

¢ Reviewing with the management, the quanesty Financial Btarements before submizsion o
the Board for approval, _

* Reviewing with the management, the statement of pses‘appiication of funds raised
through an issue {public issue, nght issise, preferential issue, ete ) the statements of funds
utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer document’ prospecius’ nn’r'u_:,e and the



report submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the uahzation of proceeds ofa public
ar right issue, and making appropridte recommendations o the board to take up steps in this
malter: '
o Resviewing and monitoring auditer”s independence-and performance; and effectivenessof
audit process,
e Seruting of inter-corporate loans and investmenis;
s Valuation of undertakings or assets of the company. wherever it is necessany;
= Evaluation of mternal financaal controls and nsk mansgement systems;
o Reviewing with the management, performance of statutory and internal suditor, adeguacy
of the intermal controd systems; '
s  Reviewing the adequacy of intemnal audit function. if any. including the stucture of the
internal audit depariment, staffing and senfonty of the official heading the department,
reporting structire coverage and frequency of intemal audit;
s Discussion with intgrnal auditors of any significant findings and follow wp there on;
»  Reviewing the findings of anv internal investigations by ﬂn].r'intt;rnal audibors intoe maticrs:
where there 18 suspected fraud or irrepulanty or s failure of internal controd system of
material nature and reporting the matter to the board,
o  Discossion with the statutory avditors befora the audit commences, about the nature and
spope of audil az well as post-andit discussion to asceram any area of & copcenm;
s To look inte the reason for substantial defaulis in the payment fo the depositors,
dehenture holders, shareholders {in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and crediors,
o Toreview the functioning of the Whistle Blower Mechanizin;
o Approval of appaintment of Chiet Financial Officer after assessing the qualifications.
expenence and background etc., of the candidate;.
o  Carrving out any other function @s 15 mentionsd in the erms of reference of the audit
COmmities,
s Tooreview the following infonmation:

=  The management discussion and analysis of financial conditian and resalt of operation;

~ Bratement of significant related party transactions. (as defined by the audit committee),

submitted by management;
r  Management letters’ lefters of internal control weaknesses issied by the Staturory
Adiditors;

F Totermal audit reports relating to internal controb weaknesses;

~  Theappointment, removal and terms of remuncration of Chief Internal Auditor;

F Stateiment.of deviations:
a. Chaarterly Statement of deviation(s) meluding report of monitoring agency, 1if applicable
submitted to stock exchange(s) in terms of Regulation 32(1)
b Annual Statements of Funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer
document/prospectius/notee in-terms of regutation 327),

ifi. The Awdit Committee imvites soch of the execotives, as it considers appropriate
iparticularly the head of finance function), representatives of the Statutory Auditors and
representatives of the Internal Auditors to be present at its meetings,

ivs The previcus Annual General Meeting of the Company was held on September 16, 2024,
v, Momber of Audit Committee Meetings held and the dates on-which held: The Audit

Commitiee met Four (4) times during the vear under review on May 30, 2024, August 14,
2024, November 13, 2024 and Febroary 14, 2025, The necessary quonim was present for all



the meefings. The details of attendance of each Member at the Audit Committes meetings
hedd during the yvear areags under:

e N ol meelings

Member Fosition Held AliEn ded
Mr. Vikash Kumar Baid IINED 4 2
M. Manish Dooear [V NED & 4
s, Snéha Bhati IDVNED 4 1
M. Alok Tibrewal ED 4 4

= NED- Non-Executive Director, 1D- Independent Director, ED- Executive Director

# The audit committes meetings are held at the corporate office and are atterided by the
Finance head. A represeéntative of the Slatutory Auditors and Secretarial Auditors are alzo
invited.

# The Charrmanof the Audit Committes was present at the last Annual General Meeting of
the Company o angwer the gquenes.raised by the Shareholders regarding Audit and.
Aggounts,

# The role and terms of reference of the Auwdit Committee cover the matters specified for
Awndit €ommittees under Regulation 25 of the SEBI {LODR) Regulation, 2015 as well 48
in section 177 of the Companies Act 2013

B. NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

. Comiposition & The MNobomation & remuneration Commitiés consisis: of the following
Directons,
[ M Manish Doogar
2, Mi Sneha Bhati
3 Mr Alek Tibrewal

ii.Terms of reference: The terma of reference of MNomination and Remuneration

Conmittes are asunder: _
s Formulation of the Criterla for determining gualifications. positive attributes - and
mdependence of a director and recommend to the Board of Directors 3 policy relaning to the
remunesation of the ditectors, key managenal persennel and other emplayees;
s Formulation of cntena for evaluation of performance of independent directors and the
Board of divectors,
e Devising a podicy on diversity of Board of Directors,
s [dentifying persons whe are qu&l'iﬁed to become directors and who may be appointed in
Senior Management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the Board
of Directors their appointment and removal;
* Whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the independent director, on the.
basis of the repon of performance evaluation of inde pendent directors;
s Administer and supervise Emplovees Stock Option’ Schemes including allotment of share
ansing out of Conversion of Em plovee Stock Option Schemelz) or ander eny other employves
compensation scheme,
e Formulate sustabie policies and systems for implementation, take approprate dedsions and
moniter implementation of the followine Regulations:
a. SEBI {Prohibifion of Insider Trading) Fegulations, 2005 and B, SEBI (Prolibition of
Frauedutent and Unfair Trade Practices relating 1o Securities Market) Regulations, 2003



s Perforin such other Runctions consistenl with applicable restlatory requi remients.

it Mumber of Momination & Remunérstion Committee Meetings held and the dates
on which held: The Remuneration Committee of the Company met one time during the
vear on 14" Febroary, 2025 The attendance of the members of e Remuneralion
Canumittes was as follows '

No, of meetings
it Categury Held  |Atiended
M Manish Dg_clg_a: lD-‘:‘_JlI_{:_r_ 1 |
Ms, Sneha Bhati ID-NED 1 ]
Plr. Alok Tibrewal Execuhive Dhvsitor 1 |

1D- Independent Director, NED: Non- Executive THrectar

iv. Performance Evaluation Criteria for Independent Divectors: The Nomination and
Remuneration Commettes laid down the evaluation cntena for performance evaluation of
individual dircetors mcluding Independent Directors.. Following are the major. erifena:
applied for performance evaluation;

¢ Attendance and Participation

s Pro-active and positive approach with regard to Board and Senior Managemient particulardy

the arrangements for management of risk and steps needed o mieet the challenges from the

competition

s Maintaining Contidentialiny,

o Acting i good faith and in the interest of the Company as a whole

. Em:_rciaing duties with due diligence and reasonable care

¢ Openness w0 ideas, perspectives and opinions and ability to challenge old practices. and

mhrowing up new ideas for discussion

s Capacity 1o effectively examine financial and other information on operations of the

company and the ability to make positive contributian therson

C. STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIF COMMITTEE:

[ Compaosition: The Stakeholders’ Retationship Commuttee of the Board comprises Mr.
Marish Dooear, Me Sneha Bhatt, Independent Divectors and Mr, Sanjiv Asacwal and Mrg,
Usha Tibrewal, director{sr The Company Secretacy acts as the Secretary to the
Stakeholders” Relationship commitiee.

ii.  Terms of Reference: The terms of reference of the Stakeholders” Relationship
Comimilles are'as undey
s Look into the redressal of shareholders’ and investors” complainta/grievances like transfer
of shares, non-receipt of Balance Sheet, non-receipt of declared dividend efc ;
* To review and ensure that the RegistrarCompany’s Transfer House implements. all
statutory provisions as ahove.
s  Review the certificate of Practicing Company Secretary regarding timely action, of
transfer, sub-division, consolidaton, renéwal exchange or endorsement of callsfallotinent
H{Te g =
o Cheersee the performance of Regiztrar and Share Transfer Ageot and recomimend
meazures for overalh im provement in the guality af investor services:



s Ascertain whether the Registrarg and Share Transfer Agents: (RTA) are safficienly
equipped with the infrasimecture facilities such as adequate manpower, compuler hardwane
and  software, office space, documents  handling facility etc. to serve  the
shareholdersinvestors; _

« Recommend 10 the Board, the appointment, reappointment, if required, the replacement
or removal of the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent and the fixation of their fees;

* To carry out any other function as required by Securities and Exchange Board of India
iListing obligations, and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulation, 20035, Companies Act and
other Regulanons.

i, Number of Stakeholders” Helationship Committee Meetings held and the dates
on which held: The InvestorsYShareholders Grievance Committes of the Company met
once during the year on 14" February 2025 All independent directors has waived off
their mtting fees. The attendance of the members of the Stakéholders Relationship
Commities was.as follows:

Member Catepory Mo, of meestings
Held [Attended

Mr. Sanpv Agarwal Executive Director 1 1

Mrs. Uizha Tibrewal Executive Dirgctor 1 1

Mr, Manish Doogar Independent™on-Executive 1 1
Dhrector

Mg Sneha Bhati Independent™Naon-Executive [ 1
Direcior

v, Name and Designation of Compliance officer: Ms Indran: Roy s the compliance
officer of the Company, complying with the regquirements of SEBI Regulations and the
Listing requirements with the Stock Exchangzes.

v. Email id for Investor Grievances ankurmarkenngi5wamail, com

vi. Details of shareholders’ complaints received during the financial vear ended
March - 31, 2025, noember m solved to the satsfaction of sharcholders anmd
sumbers of pending complaints are as follows:

Received dunng the vear ML
Besofved 1o the satisfaction of complaint ML
Pending P L

Pending Transfers NIL

4. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS:

. Annoal General Mecting: Padiculars of last three vears Annual General Meetings

Fizﬁj“i Drate Time Venuwe

2 . : ; _ -
223234 E’-?EI?EE:E GO0 PM 210, Buby Park F%Eb[:iq:alhmla__ Eolkata
2223 September LZ 0 P 3 21 Ruby Park Kasha Rathtala, Kolkata-




25,2023 TOODTR

September 1300 P M 210, Buby Park Kasba Bathtala, Kolkata-

2021-22 26,2022 200078

5.

6,

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

o Oarierly Resulis:
CQuarterly Results are published in leading English dailies and in local wvemacular

newspaper having wide circulation tn West Bengal

e Mews Release, Presentation efe,:
Official news releases; detailed presentations. made o media, apalysts, institutional
investors, efc., (il any) are displayed on the Company’s website.

e Website:

The Company’s website www ankurmarketing.com camries # separate dedicated section
“fovesiar Copner | where shareholders information 15 available Full Annual Repom is also
available on the website in a user-friendiy and download-able form

o Annual Report: _
Annuel Report contaiming inter-alia, Audited Annval Accounts, Directors’ Hepor,

Auditor's Report and other important information 35 circulated to members &nd others
entitled thereto. The Mamagement Discussion and Anslvsis (MDE&EA) and Corporate
Crovernance Report form part of the Annual Repaort.

» Corporate filing with Stock Exchanges:
All announcements, Duartesly Besults, Shareholding Pattern ewg. of the Companyaré algo
filed with the Stock: Exchanges within prescribed tmeline:

GENERAL SHAREHOLDER TNFORMATION:

The Corporate Identity Mumber (CING allotted to the Company by the Ministry of Comporate
Affairs (MCA)Yis L521 I0WB 1985PLC240038

0" Annual General Meeting:

Date September 25, 2025
Time 200 M

Financial Year: The Financial Year of the Company 12 froom 1 April to 317 March,

ili.  Financial Calendar 3 1 April, 2025 o 31 March. 2026
{11 FirstOuarter reselts August 12, 2025

(i) Second Cruarter resalts - By mid of November, 2025 {tentative)
i1y Third Quarter rezalis - By mid of February, 2026 (tentative)
(v)  Awadited Yeary Resolts: By end of May, 2026 (tentative)

ive Book Closure Date - Seplember 18, 2025w September 25, 2025 (both days inclusive)

4u




S

v. Dividend payment date: The Bosrd of Directors hus not recommended any dividend for

the F.Y. 2024-2025

vi.  Secretarial Audit Calendar (tentative)

(i) First Qoarter
{81 Second Duarer
(it} Third Quarter
(1w} Fourth €arer

Vil

By end of July, 2025
By end of October, 20625
By énd of Janoary, 2026
By end of April, 2026

Listing of Equity shares in Stock Exchanges and Stock Codes:

Name of the Siock Exchange

Stock Code

Metropoditan Stock Exchange of India Limited (MSE)

AMELR

viii, Listing fees for 2024-2025: The annual listing fee for the penod Z024-2025 has been
paid by the Company within the stipulated fime,

1) Demat ISIN for NSDL & CDSL ; INES44E01013

2} Distribution of Shareholding as on 31 March, 2025

a) Distribution of equity shares according to size of holding:

No. of Shares Number of No. of Shares  [% of total Huoldings
sharcholders

[ Between 0-150000 207 1257750 41.93%

Betwieen 15001 = E 1462929 45 To%h
2S00

Bebween 25001 - 1 279521 B31%
350000

TOTAL 216 30,00, (b0 L0000

b} Tep Equity Sharebolders of the Company as on March 31, 2025 (Other than
Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs)

Sr. No. Name of the Sharcholder Mo of Shares Held  Percentage
' of Total
Capital
{%a)
L N E. Electronics Limited 2 79,321 53]
2 Foeus Agro Products Limited 1.32 &l 442
2 Laffan Software Limited 1,25.90d) 433
4. Logic Infotech Limited L2060 4.102
5 Fagadishwar Pharmaceutical Warks 1.045T 349
Lamited
6. Muktamani Finco Limited R 700 3.20
7. Online Information Technodogies Lid. 87,000 2.50

Dematerialication of Shares & liguidity:

41



Trading tn the Company’s shares is permitted only in dematerialized form for all investors as
per notifications 18sued by the SEBI The Company has established conmectivity with Naticnal
Secunilies Depository. Linuted (MEDL) and Cenral Depesitory Services (India) Limited
(CDELY theough the Registrars ABE Consuliants Pyt Ltd. to enable shareholders to hold their
shares in eléctronic form and to Facilitate scnpt less trading,

Particulars Mo, of shares Yo vy Capital
NSDIL 12,971,358 4258
CDSL 1205271 4018
Dematenalized{A) 24,851,629 81.75
Plysical {B) 317371 17.25
Total (A+B) 30 0, Db 10, 0

) Address for Correspondence:

Registered (HTice Address: Ankur Marketing Linited.

210, Ruby Park Kasha Rathtala, Kolkata - TOD07S

7} Regisirar and Share Transfer Ageni:

AEBS Consultant Pyvt. Ltd. ABS Congultant Pyt Lid.

Stephen House, Room No, 99, 6™ Floor,
4, B B. . Bag(F), Kelkata — 700007
Fmail: absconsultani@¥@gmail com

8) [hsclosures:

a) Disclosure of accounting treatment in preparvation of fimancial siatements

The Company Has Followed accounting princuydes penenally accepted in India, including the
Inidian Accounting Standards {Tnd AS) as specified under Section 133 of Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act™) and other relevant provision of the Act, The Company has uni formby-applied the
Accounting Polices during the period presented

b) Statutory Compliance, Penalties and Strictares

The Company has, complied with all requirements of the Listing Regulations, - entesed wath
BSE and CSE, as well ag régulations and gonidelines of SEBL Consequently, no penaltes or
strictures are imposed by SEBI or the Sfock Exchanges or any statutory avthotily, for mon-
compliance of any matter related to the Capital markets.

o) Details of compliance with mandatory reguirements and adoption of non-mandatory
requirements;

The Company has complied with all the mandatony requirements as recommiended by Listing
Regulations with stock exchanges and is in the process of examining the implementation of
some of the non-mandatory: requirements,

The Compiany has parbally adopied the non-mandatory requirements. Disclosures. of the
extent to which the discretionary requiremenis have been adopred are given elsewhere in this
report,



d) Certificate from Practicing Company Secretary _

A ceriificate confirming that nane of the Directors on the Board of the Company has been
debamed or disqualified from being appointed of continuing as directors of companies by the
Securitiés and Exchange Board of India; Ministry of Corpocate Affairs or any such ofher
Statutory Authority, has been received from M. Riteek Bahetd & Associates, Company
Secretaries.

¢) Prevention of Insider Trading

[ accordance with the provisions of SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
2015, as amended from time to timé, the Board of Directors of the Company has adopted the
revised "Code of Conduct to Bepulate, Motitor and Report Trading by Designated Persons’
with a view o regulate trading in securities of the Company by insiders.

The Code prohibits the insiders from dealing in the securities of the Company on the basis of
ary unpublished price sensitive information available to them by virtue of their position in
the Company. The Cade also provides for periodical disclosures from designated persons as
well as pre-clearance of transactions (above threshold) by such persons 2o that they may not
use their position or knowledge of the Company to gain personal benefit or to provide benefit
to &y thind party

The company also has a Structured Digital Database to keep track of who all were the
recipients of Unpublished Price Sehsitive Information, The intent of the Structured Digital
Databasze is that the regulator or stock exchanges, in case of any enquiry or investigatian into
insider trading, may trace the trial of shanng of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information;

1 Management Discussion and Analysis Report

Management Discussion & Analysis Report for the vear under review, as stipulated under
SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 15 presented in a
separate section forming pan of this reporn

g) Vigil Mechanism

The Company promotes cthical behavior in all its business activities and has put in place a
mechanism for reporting illezal orunethical behavior. The Company has a Vigl! palicy and it
provides adequate safemiards dgainst victimization of Director{s)’ emploveeis) and direct
access to the Chalman of the Audit Committes in excepfionsl cases,

hy MBPUFO Certification

The Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer of Company has given a certificate to the
Board of Directors as per Pan B of Schedule 1 1o the Regulation 17 (8) of the listing
Peegulation for the vear ended March 31, 2025,

i} Disclosures in relation to the 5Sexwval Harassment of Women at Workplace
{Prevention. Prohibition and Redressal) Act. 2013

The Company has always believed in providing a safe and harassment-free workplace for
every individugl working in the Company. The Company has comphied with the applicable
provisions of the aforesaid Act and the Rules framed there under. including constitution of
the Internal Complaints Committes (ICC), The Company has in place an Anti-Sexial
Harazsment Podicy b line with the requirements. of the Sexual Harassment of Women at
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 All employees (permanent
contraciual, temporary and trainees, etc ) are coverad under this Policy. The Policy is gemder
neutral,
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Status of complaints as-on 31" March 2025:

5. N Particulars | No of Complaints
[ Mumber of Complaints Gled dunng the Mil
finamcial vear
2 Mumber of Complaints disposed of during MN.A.
the Hinancial vear
3 Mumber of Complaints pending as on end of MAL
the financial vear

i) Related Party Transactions:

All related party mansactions that were entered into dunnb the financial year were in the
erdirimy course of the business and on an arm’s length basis. The Company has not entered
itite material contracts or arrangements o transactions with related parties in accordance with
Section 183 of the Act read with the Companies {Meetings -of Board and s Powers) Bules,
2014,

The Related Party Transactions ave placed before the Aodit Committée Tor prior approval, as
required under applicabile law. Only those members of the Audit Committee who were
Independent Directors approved the same.

Price omnibuz approsal ef the Audit Committee is alse obtaimed for the ransactions which are
repefitive in nature. A statement of all Related Party Transactions is placed before the Audit
Cominittee for ifs review on a quarterly basis, specifying the natwre and value of the
transactions. '

k) Siates of Regulatory Compliances:

The Company has complied with all the requirements of the Listing Agreements wath Stock
Exchanges as well as the regulations and guidelines of SEBL and ather statutory authorities. At
present there is neither any Iifigation pending before any Court or Tribunal noe any law has
been breached by the company related 1o Securities Marker during the last three years.
Conzsequently, there aré no sinnciures: and penalties-imposed on any . matter relating 1o capital
markets during the last three vears.

Iy Vigd Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy:

The Company has-established an effective Vigil Mechanizm tor directors and emplovees to
report genuine concerns. The Vigil Mechanism shall provide for adequate safeguards against
victimizanon of director(s) or employee(s) or any ather perzon who avail the mechanizsm- and
alzo provide for direct acceds to the Chairperson of the Awdit Committes in appropriate or
exceptional cases,

Whistle Blower mechanism enables stakeholders, including individual employess and their
representative bodies 1o freely communicate their concems about illegal or unethical practices

m) Compliance with Regulation 27 of SEBI (LODR). Regulation 2015;

The Company has complied with all the mandatory requirement of regulation 27 of SEBI
LODE with stock exchanges, As regards non-mandatory  requirements, the exient of
compliance has been stated in this repon

7. Code of Conduct:
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The Board has framed a code of conduct for all Board members and senior ITARASETTent
pergonnel of the Company focusing transparency, accountability & ethical expression el
acts and deeds: The Coinpany’'s Code of Condoct iz in consonance with the requirements of

Regulation 17 of the SEBI (LODR) 2015 with Stock Exchanges. A certificate of affirmation in
this regard 15 appended.

Declaration by the Managing Director on the Code of Conduct

A Caode of Condugt for the Directors and Senior Manpgement Personnel has already been
approved by the Board of Directors of the Company. As stpalated under the provisions of
Remulation 26¢3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation,
2015, all the Directors and the designated personnel in the Senior Management of the

Company hive affirmed compiiance with the said code For the financial yvear ended March 31,
2025,

For and on behalf of the Board _ul' Directors
ANELR MAREKETING LIMITED

Shyam Sonder Ararwal
Managing Director
BIN: D02 ] 359
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CERTIFICATE OF VERIFICATION OF DEBARMENT OR DISQUALIFICATION
OF DIRECTORS

(Fursiant to Regulation 343} read iith Pava C [100)] of Schedule V of Securities and
Exclarnge
Board of dn (Listoeg Obligmtnons and Discloswre. Requiirenents) Regidations, 2005)

o,

The Members,

Ankur Markeling Limited

210, Ruby Park Kasbha Rathtala,
Kolkata-7O007S

West Bengal

This is to certify that on veritication of declarations made by the Directors amd
records maintained by ANKUR MARKETING LIMITED ("the Company™), none of
the Directors on the Board of the Company have been debarred or disqualified from
being appointed or continuing as Directors” of the companies by the becurities
Exchange Board of India (SEBI) / Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such Statutory
Authonrty, as per the requirements of point 10 (i} of Part C of Schedule V of the
Securities. Exchanpge Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirement) Begulations, 2015.

For RITEEK BAHETI & ASSOCIATES
(Practising Company Secretary)

RITEEK BAHETI
Drate: 29.05.2025 (Proprietor)
Flace: Kolkala UDIN: AM4B3680G000485511

Peer Review Moz 2677/2022
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Form Moo= MI-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL ¥YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH, 2025

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the
Companies (Appoistment and Resmmeration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,
The Members of

Ankur Marketing Limited

210, Ruby Park Kasha Rathatala
Kolkata-700075

[ have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by Ankur Marketing
Limited (CIN; L52110WB1985PLC240038) (hereinafter called “the Company”).
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for
evaluating  the corporate condocts/statutory complisnces and expressing our
opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and
returns filed and other records maintained by the Company, the mformabion
provided by the Company, ils officers, agents, authorized representalives during the
conduoct of secretarial audit, 1 hereby report that in my epimion, the Company has,
during the audit perod covering. the financial yvear ended on 315 March, 2025,
complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also thak the Company
has maintaimned prm[:rei' Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the
extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

I have examined books, papers, minute books, forms and returns hied and -other
records mamtained by Ankur Marketing Limited for the financial vear ended on
31 March, 2025 according to the provisions of the following, in so far as they are
applicable to the Company:

. The Companies Act, 2083 with Companies Act 1956 (to the extent applicable)
and the rules made under that Ack;

2. The Securities Contract (Regulabon) Act 1956 (SCRA) and the rules made
there under ; to the extent applicable:

3. The Deposibonies Act, 19% and the regulations and Bve-laws framed under
that Act ; to the extent applicable,

47



4,

Foreign Exchange Management Act, 19%Fand the rules and regulations made

these under bo the extent of Foreign Direct Investment Owerseas Direct

Investment and  External commercial Borrowing ; to the estent applicable.

The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities

and Exchange Board of India Act; 1992 ('SEBLACU); to the extent applicable.:-

ta) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of
shares and Takeovers) Regulations,2011;

(o) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (prohibilion of Insider

 Trading) Begulations, 2015;

(0} The Secutities and Exchange Beard of India {Issue of capital and
Dhstlosure Requirements) Repulation, 2018;

(d) The Securibies and Exchange Board of India (Share based Emplovee

 Benefits) Repulation, 2014;

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt
Securihies) Regula Hons, 2008;

(F) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrar to an Issue and
Share Transfer Agents) Hepulabons 1993 regarding the Compames Act
and dealing with client; _ '

() The securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)
Eegulabions, 2021;

(h) The Securibes and Exchange Board of India (Buvback of Securibies)
Begulations, 2018

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the
following:

i.  Secretarial Standards with respect to 55-1 and 55-2 for Board Meeling
amd  General Meeting issued by The Istitube of Company Secretaries
of India,

i, The SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 entered into by the Company with CSE, a3
applicable,

Dairing the period under review the company has complied with the provision of the
Act, Rules, BEegulations, Guidelines, Standards elc. mentioned above.

I further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper
balance of Executive Directors, Non - Executive Directors and Independent
Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that toek
place during the vear under review were carried out in compliance with the
provisions of the Act.
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< Adequate nolice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings,
agenda and detaded netes on agenda were sent at least seven davs in
advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information
and clarificalions on lh&hgmda items before the meoting and for meaningful
participation at the meeting,.

- Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members” views are
captured and recorded as part of the minutes,

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company
commensurate with the size dnd operations of the Company bo mionitor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, miles, regulations and puidelines

Note: This vepoit is to be vead with Asexure-A which forms anintegeal part of this
report,

For RITEEK BAHETI & ASSOCIATES
(Practsing Company S¢cretary)

Drate: 29.05.2025
Place: Kolkata RITEEK BAHETI
(Proprietor)
M.NOL-48468 ; CP.NO-17766
UDIN: ADMS468CG000485366
Peer Review No: 26772022
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To,

The Members of

Ankur Marketing Limited

21, Ruby Park Kasba Rathatala

Kolkata-700074

L Mainbenance of secretarial record s Bhe mesponsibality of the management of the
company, My responsibilily §5 b0 oexpress an opinion on these secretarial records
based o our audit;

2 I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriabe. to.obtain
reasonabie assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretardal records.
The verification was dome on kest hasis to ensure that correct facts are reflecled in
secrtarial vecords. | belisve that the processes and practices, we followed provide a
reasonabie basis of my opinion;

& 1 have not verified the cerreciness and appropriatensss of financial records and
Books of Accounts of the Company;

4. Wherever required, | have oblaimed the Management représentation about the
complianee ol Laws, Rales and Reeolations and happening of events

5 The compliance of the provisions of corporate and ather applicable: Laws, Kules,
RBegulations and Standards s the responsibdiity of management My examination was
Bimited to the venification of procedunes on test basis;

. The Secretarial Audit Report is néither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted theatfars of the Cornpany.

For RITEEK BAHETI & ASSOCIATES
{Practising Company Secretary)
Date: 29.05.2025
Place: Kolkata RITEEK BAHETI
{Proprietor)
M, NO-28468 ; CP.NO-17766

ANNEX-A TO THE SECRFTARIAL AUDIT REPORT

UMM AMI46RGOM0455300
Peer Review MNo: 2677/2022
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MD & CFO CERTIFICATION

The
hembers of Ankor Marketing Limiatad.

W, Bhyam Sunder Agarwal, Mamaging Direcior and Abhay Jaiswal, Chief Financial Officer
herely certify 1o the Board that;

a) We hiave reviewed the financial statements and. the cash. low statement For the vear ended
March 31, 2025 and that to the best of our Knowledge and belief:

L. These statements donol contain any materially untre statement or omit-any matenal ol o
contain staternents that might be misleading,

ii. These statements topether présent a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in
compliance with the existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

b) There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no mansactions entered into by the
Company during the vear ended March 31,2025 which are fraudulent. illegal or violative of
the Company”s eode of conduct, '

¢} We accept responsibility for establishing and mamtaining intemal controls for financial
reporting and that we have evaluaied the effectiveness of intemnal control systems of the
Company pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed 1o the auditors and the Audie
Commattee; deficiencies in the desien -or operation of such internal contrals; if any, of which
wi are aware and the steps we have taken dr propose to take to rectity these deficiencies.

d) We higve indicited to the audifors and the Audit Commitiee that;

i, There have been nosignificant changes in internal control over financial reparting during the
year,

ii, There have been no significant changes in accounting policies duning the periad;

i, There have beegn no instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the
involvement therein, of any, of the management or gn emplovee having a significant rode in the
Company’s internal control system over financial report Hgs:

For Ankur Marketing Limited

Shyam Sunder Agarwal Abhay Jaiswal
Place: Kolkata Managimg Director Chiel Finarncial Officer
Pate; 29052025 DN DI021389



INDEPENDENT AURITOR'S REM'ORT

To
The Members of
ANEUR MARKETING LIMITED

Report on the Audit of Financial Statoments

Opinion

We have andited the accompanying financial statements of ANKUR MARKETING
LIMITED {"the Company”), which comprise the Balanee Sheet as at March 31, 2025,
and the Staternent of Profit and Loss {inclu:iing-DthE*r Comprehensive Incom el the
Statemient of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the yvear then

ended and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information {(hereinafter referred to-as the “financial statemients” ).

[ cur cpinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given b us, the a_:l:r_'lre-baaid financial statemends give the information required by the
Ccrmpan{es Act, 2003 (“the Act”} in the manner so required and give a true and fair
view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards presceibed under sechon
133-of the Act read with the Companiegs {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015,
as amended, ("Ind AS™) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India,
of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2025, the profit and total
comprehensive income, the changes in equity and its cash flows for the yvear ended
on that date

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial slatéments in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act Our responsibilities
under those Standards are further described in the Auditer's Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institube of Chartered
Accountants of India (“ICA1") together with the ethical requirements that are
reflevant toour audit of the nancial statements under the provisions of the Acl and
the Kules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other gthical mspmﬁbfliﬁes in
accordance with these requirements and the ICATs Code of Ethics, We believe thal



the audit evidence obtained by us s sullident and appropriate to provide a basis tor
aur audit opinion on the financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit-matters are those matters that, in our-proféssional judgment; were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These
matlers were addressed in the confext of our-audit of the financial statements as a
whale, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
apinien on these matters. There are no key audit matters to be communicated in-oor

report.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Keport Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsgible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information mcloded in the
Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Reporl including Annexures o
Board's Report, Business R_eﬁpunﬁihi]ihr,r BEeport, Corperate Governance and
Sharcholder’s. Information, but does not include financial statements and - our
auditer's report thereon.

Ciar apinian on the fimancial statements does not cover the other informabion and we

dionot express any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

I connection with our audit of the financlal statements, our responsibility is toread
the other information and, indoing so, consider whether the other information is
materially mconsistent with the hnancial statements or our knowledge obdamed
during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If; based on the weork we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact: We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibilities for the Financial Skatements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Sechion
134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the Financial Position and Financial Performance
including Other Comprehensive Income, Cash Flows and the statement of Changes
in Equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles gererally



accepled in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards {Ind AS) specitied
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies {Indian Accounting Standard)
Rules, 2015, as amended,

This responsibilily also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting [rauds and other irregularities, sefection
ahd application of approgriate accounting policies; making iu'dg'rn;?ni::'- ard estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud ar error.

In preparing. the finandal statements; management s responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
b going concern and ui:ir:g the gaing conoem |.'_hil‘5.i':'- af accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to

dir =50

The Board pf Djre-:tr.?ls are responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting
PrOCEss:

Auditor's Responsibilities for the audit of Financial Statements

Our objectives are. to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material migstatement, whether due to fraud
or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our nlzlin:iﬁl- Eeasonable
assurance is @ high level of assurance, but is hot a guarantes that an audit
conducked in accordance with 5As will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstalements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

A part of an audit in accordance with SAs; we exercise professional judgment and

midintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:



- ldentify ard assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial staterments;
whether due to frauwd or error, design and perform: audit procedures responsive to.
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficent and appropriate to provide a
basis for our: opimion: The risk of not detecting a material misstatemient resubting,
from fraud i higher than for one resulting from error,: as fraud may imvolve
collusion, forgery, intentional - cmissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
intemal control.

- Oibtain an understanding of internal Mrancial conlrol refevant bo the audil in order Lo
design audit proceduecs that are appropriate in the drcumstances, Under section
1430301 of the Ack, wee ane also Eu_&mn:aihfr.t for gxpressing cur apinian on whether
fhe Company has adeguate: internal financial controls system in place and the
opetating offectiveness of such contrels.

- Evaluate the appropriatensss of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
acoounting estimates amd related disclosures made by the management.

- Conclude on the appropriatencss of management’s use of the going concern basis of
acoouniing and, based on the audit evidence ‘obtained, whelther a material
ungertainty exists related 10 events or conditions that mav cast significant doubt on
the Coripany’s ability 1o continge a5 a going concern. 1 we conclude thal a material
uncgctmnty exists, we are required o drase atention o our ouditor's report fo fhe
refated disclosures in the Ainandcial statements o, 11 sudh disclosures are inadegaate,
E0 modify O npininr{. Chir conclusions are baged o the audit evidence ﬂbtauied’ui:
b0 the date of our auditor’s repert. However, fulure events or conditions may Caise
the Company to dease to continue as o going concermn

- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial slatenents,
inchuding  the disclosures, and whether the financial statemernts reprosent the
underlving transactions and events in a manner 1hal achieves fair present ation,

We commuonicate with those charged with povernance regarding, among other
matters, the planned Scope and timing of the audit-and significant audit ﬁﬁdingﬁ,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our
adit

We also provide those charged with givernanee with a. statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear o our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.



From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial slatements
of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these
matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matier or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
mafter should not be communicated in our repert because the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasoniably be expected lo outweigh Lhe public interest benelits of

stch communication.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order’)
issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-séction (11) of
section 143 of the Act, we give In the "Annexure - A" a statement on the
matters specified in paragtaphs 3 and 4.of the Ovder,

2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we further report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which
tir the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes

of our audit.

b In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been
kept by the Company so far ds appears from our examination of those
books.

. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other
Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow Skatement -and Statemient ol
Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement deait with by this Report
are in agreement with the books of account.

d. In ouropinion, the aforesald financial statements comply with the Ind AS
specified under sechon 133 of the Act read with Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended,

e. On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on
March 31, X25, and taken on record by the Board ef Directors, none of
the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2025, from being appointed
a5 a director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act.



With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls: dieet
financial reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of
such controls, refer to our separate Keport in “Annexure-B” Lo this report.

With respect to the other malters to be included in e Auditor’s Reporl
in accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Acl, as
amended:

< In our epinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanationd given to us, the remuncration paid by u'u.:'l:‘r.nm].v.:m;,* to its
dinccrors during the vesr i in excess of the Timie specitied under provisions of
section 197 of the Act. The same has been approved by the members in the
Annual General Mecting,

. In our apinion and to the best of cur information and accerding to the

explanations given o us, we reporl as under with respect to other matbers
te beincluded in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audil and Auditors) Rules, 2014:

11 The Company does not have amy pending Litigations which would impact its
tomamcial positicn,

if) The Company: did mot have any Tong-term contracts including derivative
aonfracts, as such the question of commenting on any material foreseeable
losses thereon does nok arise.

i} There has not been an gocasion in.case of the Company. during the year
under réport B0 transfer any sums o the Investor Education and Frokection
Fund, The question of delay in transferring sudh sums docs nob arkse

iv) 8] The management has reprecented thar, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, no funds have been advanced or foaned or invested . (either from
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by
the company o or in any other persons or entitics, including forcign entities
[“1ri.tc~rmedi_arie=—5"}, with the understanding, whether recorded in wriling o
otherwiss, thal the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indivectly lend or
invest inothier persons or entitics identified many manner whatsoever by or
on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any
goarantes, EEHTI.II'i.T_'g' ar the like on behalf of fhe Ultintate Beneficiaries;

b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, no funds have been received by the company from any persons or



entities,  including  foreign entities  (“Funding  Partiee”),  with  the
understanding, whethier secorded inwriting or otherwise, that the company
shall, whether, direetly or indirectly, lend or mvest e cther persons or
entities identified o any manners whatseever by oron behatf of the Funding
Party {*Ultimate Beneficiarios”) or provide any goarantee, security or the
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneticiaries; and

€] Based on the audit provedures that were considencd reasonable and
appropriate in the droy mistances, nothing has come to our notice that has
coused us to-belisve that the representations: under sub-clause (a) ard {E_r]
contain any material misstatement.

v) The Company has neither dedared nor paid any dividend during the vear.

wi) Based oncoue examination which included test checks, the Company. has
used acciunling -software Ec_:fr maintaining ils books of -account for tiﬂn;,l
financial year emded March 31, 2025 which has a feature of recording audit
Irail {edit Iog] facility and the same has operated theoughout the year for all
relevant transactions reconded in the software. Fuerther, during the course of
ouir audit we did not come acnoss any instance of audit trail feature being
ramp:l:;rr:d with-and the audit trail has been preserved by the Company as

per the statutory requiremnents for record retention.

For Agarwal & Associates
Chartered Actountants
{Firm Regn Ma: 325210E)

(A, Maresh Aganwal)

{Partoer)
Place: Kolkata {(Membership Mo, 063045)
Date: 25,05.2025 UDIN: 25063049BM]LIB5572



Statement referred bp in paragraph 1 under "Report on (Mher Legal and Régulal:m].r
Requiremenis™ seclion of our report of even dabe to the Members of ANEUR
MARKETING LIMITED.

a) The Company has maintained proper recards showing full parficulars incuding
quantitative dotails and sitoativey of Fropérty, Flant and Equipment.

Bl The FProperty, Tlant and Hquipment have been phyacally verified by the
tranagement during the vear, which, in our opinion, is reasenable having regard to the
size of the Company and the nature of its asscts. Mo material discropancies were

noticed on such verification.

&) Thetitle deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the Company.

d} The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year
etded March 31, 2025 .*".L'l;.'ﬂ:.l"dil‘lgl}'r the provisions of dause 3i(d} of the Order are
not applicable.

e} According to the information and explanations given tous, there are no procesdings
which have been nitiated or are pending: against the Company For holding benami
property under the Benami Transsctions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (a5 amended in 2(16)
and rules made thereunder.

ap The Company has invéntory of cquity shares held in phiysical form.

According to the nformation and explanations given tous and as ropresented by the
Management, equity sharves are held in physical form and are in custody of Company
!:r_f:!flﬁl.alj-' of the company.

b) The Company has not availed any working capital loan from banks or financial
instilytions, lence clavse 3(ii)k) of the Order is net applicable.



a} Daring the year the Company has provided Ioans, advances in the nalore of loan,
provided guarantes or provided seourity to any other entity; the details of which are as
fallows:

i%in Lakhs)
Particulars Loans Cuarantees
Agpregate amount granted) provided during the year 35600 5,523.00
- Others
Balance outstanding 42 at balanoe sheet date in 52496 2650081
res poct oF above case
= Lxhers

B) Based on the audit procedures performed by us, we are of the opinion that the
tetms and conditions in relation to investments made, puarantess pr_n'.rid!:td,_ SECUritivs
given and / or grant of all loans and advances in the nature of loans and guarantoes are
nol prefudidal Lo the interest of the Company,

) The Company has granted loans during the vear to otherentitivs where the schedule
of repayment of principal {on demand) and pavment of interest has been stipulated
and the repayment or receipls are regular.

d} There are no amounts of loans granted. which are overdue for more: than ninety
days.

&) There were no loans which had fallen due during the vear, that have been renewed
or extended or frech loans granted bo settle the overdues of existing loans given to the

5ame parties.

£) The Company has not: granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, eithir
repayable on demand or without speclying any terms or period: of repayment to

il
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i)

Wi

willy

conmpanies, firms, Lamited Liability Partneechips or any other partics Accordingly, the
reguirement to report on dause 3 of the Order 15 not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not granted any loans or provide any guarantees of securitics to
parties covered under Secticn 185 of the Act. Further, prm':ialim"_rﬁ of sections 1586 of the
Companies A, 2013 in respect of loans, investments, guarantess and security have
been complied with by the Company. .

The Company has neéither accepted any deposits From the public nor accephed any
amounts which arce degmed 1o be deposils. within The meaning of sections 73 10 76 of
the Companies Ach and the rules made thersumder, o the extent applimﬁle.
Avccordingly, Hhe requ Ujenﬁmt W report o clause 3w of the Order is not applicable bo
thi Company,

The Company is not required to maintain the cost records as requined under section
148(1) of the Companies Act, hence clause 3(vi) of the Order iz not applicable.

a) As per records of the Company dand according to the information and explanations
givien Boug, the Company 1s regudar i depositing undisputod applicable statutory
dues including Goods and Servace Tax, Provident Fund, Emplovecs State Insueanie,
Incoame-tax,: Duby of Customs, Cess and any other statutory dues with the approprate
authorities and there are no undisputed amount incarvears as on 31st March 2025, fora
period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

bl According to the informafion and explanations given o us, there are no dues of
Goads and Service Tax, Provident Fund, Emplovess State Insurande, Income-lax, Duty
of Customs, Cess.or other stahulory dues which: have nol been deposited by the
Company on account of dispates.

The Company has nol sumendered or disclosed any transaction, previously not
rocorded in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Acl,
1961 as income during the year, Accordingly, the rﬂqlrii*er?mnt 1 repart on clause:
A(wiii of the Order 15 not applicable to e Company.

il
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a} Inour opimen and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has net defaulted in répayment: of loans or other borrowings or in-the
payment of interest thereon to any lender.

bi-According o the information and explanations given tio us and-on the basis of our
audit procedures, we report that the Company has not been declared willful defaulter
by any bank or finandal institation or ather kender.

¢ In our opinion and according to the information-and explanations given to us, the
term loans wene applied tor the purposes tor which the Inans were ohtained.

d} According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures
performed by us; and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the
company, we report that no funds raised onshort-term basis have been used for long-
term purposes by the Company.

e) The Company does not have any sabsidiary, assodates or joint ventures.
Accordingly, the requirement to Teport on clause 3ixje) of thi Order is not applicable
torthe Comipany:

Fj The Company does not have any subsidiary, associates or joint ventures,
Accordingly, the requirement to reporl on clause 3{ix)f) of the Order is not applicable
tor the Company,

a) According to the information and explanations given to ug, the Company has not
raised moneys: by way of initial public offer; furthor public offer inchuding debt

instrments during the vear.

¥y Druring the vear, the Company has not made any preferential allotment o private
placement of shares: or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally).
Adccordingly, provisions of clause 3(x)b) of the order are not applicable:



xi)

xll

xiil)

Kiv

a) Acoording bo the informiation and explanations gaven 16 us and as represented by
the Management and based on vur examination of the books and records of the.
Company and in accordance with generally accepted auditing practiees in India; no
case of material fraud by the Company or on the Company Ras been noticed or

reported during the yvear.

B We have not submitbed any report under Subsection (12) of section 143 of the
Companies Acl, 2003 in Form ADT-4 a5 prescribed under Rule 13 of Companics
(Audit ind Auditors) Rules, 2004 with the Central Government, during the vear and
up to the date of this audit report,

ch As represented to us by the management, thene are no whistle Blower complainks
reccivicd by the company during the year, accordingly, provisions of dause 3(xilc) of
the order are not apyplicable,

Thie Compatty is tiot-a Midhi Company. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3{xii) of the
Order arenot apphidable

In our opinicn and according to the Information -and . explanations given to us the
Company’s fransactions with its related party are in compliance with Secticns 177 and
i88 of the Companies Act, 2003, where: applicable, and details of related party
transactions Have been disdosed in the financial statcments ete. as fequired by the
applicable Indian Accounting Standards.

fay According to the Information and explanations given o us, the company has an
iatermal audit syskem commensurate with the size and nature of its business;

(b} We have considered, the inpernal audit reports issued to the Convpany duting the
year and till date in determining the nature, fiming and extent of our audit procedurés.

In pur opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during
the wear, the Company has ot entered into any: non-cash ransactions with - its
directors.or persons connected with him and hence reporting under clawse 5ixv) of the
COirder isnot apphcable to the Company.

L]
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a) In oue epinien and according to information and explanations given to us, the
Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934 and hence requirement to report on cause 3 xv) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

b1 Avcording to the information and explanations: provided to'us, the Company has
niot conducted any Mon-Banking Finanicial or Housing: Finance activities thetefore the
Company is not required bo be registered under Section 45-14 of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934 Accordingly, provisions of clause J(xvi)b) of the Onder are not
applicable.

) 'The Company is not a Core Investmient Company as defined in the regulations
made by Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the requirement to repart on cause
3ixvi){ch af the Order is not applicable fo the Company,

The Company has not incurred cazh losses in the current year and in the immediately
preceding financial year.

Theere has been no resigration of the statutory anditors dunng the vear: Accordingty,
provisions of dinse 3 (xvii) of the' order are not applicatble.

According to the information and explanations giver to us and on fhe basis of the
financial ratios distlosed in' Note Moo 28 of the financial statements, ageing and
expocted dates of realization of financial sssets and pavment of financial Habilitices,
pthier information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board
of Directors and management plans and based on eur examination of the evidence
supporting the assumplions, nothing has come tooour attention, which causes us o
believe thal any material uncertainty exists az on the dale of the audit report that
Company is niol capable of meeting its Habilities existing at the dale of balange sheet as
and when they fall due within a period of one vear frem the balance sheet date. We,
however, state thik this is not an assurance a8 to the fukure viability of the Company,
We further stake that our reporting 5 based on the Facts upto the date of the audit
eeport and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurandce that all labilities falling
due within-a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the
Company a2 and when they fall due,

LE]



o The provdsions of section 135 of the Companies At 2013 are not apphicable: to: the
company, Accordingly, the requirement to eepiort on clavse 3xx) of the Order is not
applicable.

For Agarwal & Associafes
Chartered Accountants
{Firm Begn Mo 3232 10E)

CA. Naresh Agarwal)

Phace: Kolkat: { Partmicr)

Date: 29.05.2025 (Membership Mo 063049
UDIN: 2506304980 LIBS572
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Anngsure - "B to Independent Avditor’s Report

Statement referrved to-in paragraph 2(f) under "Report on (Mher Tegal and Régulatm'j.r
Requiremenis™ seclion of our report of even dabe to the Members of ANEUR
MARKETING LIMITED.

BEPORTING UNDER CLAUSE (i} OF SUB-SECTION 3 OF SECTION 143 OF THE
COMPANIES ACT. 2013 ("THE ACT™).

We have audited (he internal finandal controls over Fnancial reporting of ANKUR
MARKETING LIMITED {“the Company™) as of March 31, 2025 in confunction with our
audit of the financial statements of the Company for thie vear ended on thal date,

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing-and maintaining internal
tinancial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of intermal control stated in the
Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal Finandal Controls COwver Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note™) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAT). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the: orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence: o Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013

AUDNTORS' RESPONSIBILITY.

O responsibility s to express an opinion on the Company’'s internal financial contrels over
fimancral reporting of the Company: based on our audit, We donducted  our dudit
acoordanod with the Cuidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Beporting {the "Guidance Mote™) issted by the hstitute: of Chartered Accountants Of India
and the Standards on Auditing proscribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies A, 2013
ta thie extent applicable to an andit of mternal financial controls. Those Standards and  the
Cuidance Mote require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audir ra obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial confrils wver
financial reporling was established and maintained and i such controls operatéd: effedively
in all material respecis.

Chir awdit invelves performing procedures to-obrain audit evidenoe about the adequacy of
theinternal finandal comtrols system over  financial reporting and  their operating



effectiveness. OQure audit of internal financtal controls over financal reporting mcluded
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over Anancial reporting, assessing
thetisk that a material weakness oxists, and testing and @valuating the design and operating,
effectiveness of intemal control based on.the assessed risk: The procedures selected depend
o the auditor’s judgement, Including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
ther finandal statemients, whether due b fraud orérron:

We believe that the audit evidenee we have chtained issufficient and appropriate to provide
# basis For our audit opinion on the Company’s internal Anancial controls system over

fimamycial reporting.
MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

A company's internal finandial conteol over financial reporting is a process desigived to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
prﬁpauati‘un o financial slatements tr:-r-nxn,*-mal purposes in ar.mn.ian-w with gonerally
acﬁ?pléd accounting principles. A company’s internal  financial conteol ovey financial
reporting inchudes those policies and  procedures that (1) pertain 1o the mainfonance of
mecords that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transadions and
dispesitions of the assels of the company; {2) pravide reaseniable assurance thal transactions,
arg recorded a5 nevessary 1o permit preparation of financial staternents in aceordanoe wilh
genorally accephed accounting prindples, and thal receipts ﬂm?lne spenditures of the COmpanTy
ant being made only in accordance with authorzations of rhanag:emgnt.md directors of the
COTA N angl [3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unatthorized acquisition, wse or disposition of the r.m;érzuv_;-’s assets that could have a
materinl effect on the finandal statements.

Héﬁ!ua: of the inherent limitations of internal financial contrels over financial reporting,

induding the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, ma tierial
misstaterments due o ervor or fraud mav ooor and not be debected ) Alsa; projections: of any
evialuation. of the internal financal contrels avier finandal reporing to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over finandial reporting may. become
inadequate l‘!_lﬂ'ﬁi.lﬁ-l.’. of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures mav deteriorale.

OPINION

oy



Irvowar cxpimion, b the best of tur mformation and. according 1o the explanations given oo,
the Company has, in all material respects; an adequate intérnal financial controls systemn
over financial reporting and such intemal finandal controls ever financial reporting were
operating effectivel as ‘at March 31, 2025, based on the intemnal control over fimandal
reporting criteria - estabiished by the Company considering the essential comporents of
internat - control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Owver
Financial Beporting issued by the nstitute of Chartered Acomimtants of India;

For Agarwal & Associates
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Regn Mo 323210E)

(€A, Naresh Agarwal)

, {Parther)
Flace: kolkata (Membership Mo, 063049)
Exate: Z9.05.2023 UDIN: 25063049BM]JUB3572
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 3157 MARCH 2023

Particulars:

A, Aseels
1 Mow- Current Asscis
#) Propesy, Plant & Bquapnsent
bi  lvekiment Propeins
el Fmnncial fussels
ihInvestimerts
d)  Ohthar Man- Curmenl At

Total Mon Current Assets

I Currest Awiels

it) l1|1.L'-|_aI-:||1,-;1_

b}  Finarial Asats
1 Trade Reszivables
) Cash asnd Cash Equrvabenrs
my T.oons
iv) A Kher Fingnoial Az

b Uber Corment Assels

Toral Curreni Assets
Total Assels

E. Eguoily & Liabililies
1 Equity
&) ShaeCapisal
) Ceher gy
Total Equity
2 Liabilitiea )
Wl MNon Corrent Lindrilities:
i3 Fioancial Liabiligies
A Bormowings
o Deferred Tax Liabisletses [hsty
it} e Teon Carreat Taakalities
Taptal Mon Current Liabilities
b1 Curreat 'I..iu'!'l-i]‘il:-il:h
11 Finnncdal Diobilitess
o) BT es
131 (Hher Currem Lighalines
) Prosassons

Totad Curreet Liahilities

Total Equity & Liahilities
Significant Accounting Policies
[See Aocompanying Mobesio the Finangial Statementsp

I terens of o report afiached
For Agarnwal & Axociles
Clartered Adcounlanis

Firm Bepistrabon Mo A2 08

Maresh Agarwal
i Pariner)
Slemnberslup Mo (G0

Flace: Bodkaia
Plale: 2905 2023

Mote Mo,

=l
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I
|3

(]
1
17

1 o I

Asal
31 March, 2025

14711
35051

TLAT
Hi:

124596

5662
T2

A5

524,90
i

F7 40
67776

L rag &

300060)

119078
1400749,

e
g1z

136100
UEHE]

AT
221
7751
132712

Ed 1] I.:_|k.l1?i]
Asar
31 March, 2024

18576
354,51

T2 O7F
450

1287 44

L

457
126
F6i 11
303
L9030
Hi5 5y
183207

00
5T 7
126767

5932
AT
FHH 00
'j':l'.'.ﬁ-g

12666
NI
(el

15741
182247

For and on behadf of the Baard of DHrectors

Shyvam Sunder Agaral
(C hairiman & Managing Whreclar)

[DBEOIO2135Y)

Abhay Jaiswal

Chiel Financial QiTicer

Sanjlv Agarwal
Drectaor
(130 4001 655

Imidframi Heyw
Company Secrefary
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_ Mot Far the Vear For the Year
A No. 2425 T23-24
Encamg
Revempe Trgm Qperations 2 T k2L Lt 61
Chber Incomss 21 39147 7361
Total Income 502,15 48234
Expentlifure
(ad Chamges in lpvenserics 2 . (207
b Drepreciation aid Amettization Expense 3 4.5 SE.00
{2} Emploves Bencliis Exponsg 13 Iida3 1,21
() Finanes Cost 4 [ 10,28
{2) (iher Bxperses 15 B30 7387
Todul Expenses IHILR2 22110
Prafii hefore Exceptinnal emsand Tax 26350 26114
Less: Exggpmmal Hems 12:31
Profit! {Loss) Befors Tax L 24883
Tax Exprense: ) ;
{a} Tax Expense for Current Year AL40 LR
= Tax Expense Lo Eaclier Year LLELL R
{c) Defemed Tax 0.5 LR
Profit / (Loss) for the year (A) 2342 206,46
Oiher Cympechensive lnommne
Ll et will ral be reclassified o prodit Gr Joess Actwanal [Loss1Cain - -
. Invms T relaning g items that will not be reclassified to profit or 1oss -
il liems that will be réckassifsad wo poedin or loss - -
iv.Income tnx relating s ilcins that will be reclassilicd 1o profil or loss - -
il Comprebensive Inoome B -
Total Comprehensive Incame for the Year (A+E) ol 2046
Earmimgs per Equity Share of Face Yaloe of T10 cach
Bsic and Diluted (in Th Tdd 688
Stimificant Acconnting Pobicies .
Sou groompinving ides ol e of e Gnascial shseiogids 1w 29
T berms of onr repart atlched.
Foor Aparwal & Associaies For and on hehal of the Biard of Ihreciors
Charered Accountanss
Firm Reasstmbon g 3 232 10E
Marnsh Agareal Shyam Sunder Agarod Sanjiv Agarwal
{Partner (Chalirmm din & Diirector
Managing Director)
Blembership Moo (63048 [DIRI 02 E339] [ DN iE 28]
Flaca: Boolkata
[rage 2500032023
Abhay Jaiswal Indrani Ry
hief Finandial {HFieer Company Secretiry
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A Cah Flow Trom Operating Activitkes
e Prodnfiosa) helme ay

Adjesrments for

Ojpereating Profit before Working Capital Changes

InEzresr Tisaoine
Pheprectition
Findmee: Ciast

Los# ¢ Bale ol Asvels

Eisgsspricatal Ieis

Adjustment Far

Lhange in Fovendosics

f.'h:ll.'lﬂ_l.' m Trice Heceivabics

Change i Trade Payahles |

Change in Cher Finencal Aosels

Chiarge o {ker Carrest Aosealy

Change in {her Mon Currend Asseis
L‘hm:rj; in § Rher Misn=LCurment F.|:|'I'-'illh|.'=
Change 1 Cther Current Linkadidies

Cash Genersted fromm Operatisng

- Auliustnant for

B CadliFiow i livkisiis Ackivit
Pianediiss of Fined Sescs

Net Cash msed in Investing Aetivities

Met Cish useal im Finuncing Activities

Met Increast n Cash & Cash equivalents
Cmhy e Cash equavalants asat {Opesiongs Balance)
Cash d& Casli equsivalonts a5 ot {Closing Talance)

Im bermes ol pur report atliched.

Irezorme Tox Faxd

Sale of Fixind Anis

Pz of lavestmenl
Loy Giiveen duririe G yedr
Fngae pocyen] bk dimng Chievear

Imberirst. hrecdions

Proeeds frin b
Bizpanrament of Borromang
Pernporary. Bank A wgidradt

Interess Fasd

For Amarwal & Assoeckiics

Chartered

Farm Hegistrabion e 323 1k

Mareah A
{Pariner)

HAccoumnlenls

snrwal

Membership Tia. | (E3ES

Place: i
I 281

[
1Z 205

F

a7l
14,53
6%
|07

556
170,92

SRR

4
AT
570

4101
(A} 20,69
¢ L35
L]
(336,00
193:1%)
35 Th
] {124.79)

i V1656 )

{6.96)

(el {13562}
[AFB+C] I
1%

355

For and an bekalf of the Board

Shyam Sander Aoarwal

(Chalroen & Managing Direcra:

[ OTO T35

Abbay Faiswal
Chief Financial Officer

(2 in Lakhs)
FY HiZ3.24

24543

(%2 3%
35 (il
1018

12,31
75 1T
27395

£247)
(7849

i2.96)
A A0y
(%7 R
186,06

(L6233
15548

ELER

{15880
19600
3440

T HE
(21283}

17,40
BE L
TG
RLEE Y

AT
(21.50)
26
1,26

Sanjiv Agarval
¥ircetor
[EA 004 JiE2E]

Indrani Ris
Comnpany Secrelary
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Espuity Share: Caplinl
Particudars

Fow' thee Year oidad-31 5 March, 2025
For the Yeam ended 3]at Muneh, 2024

Diher Egoity

PFarticubir

A an 51 March 2023

Bialares at the Feganming of the repecime penced 1l 15 Apnl 2024
Prodan low the year

Ciiber Comprehensive Inccane Tor the year

Balance i dhe end of the reporting perioad e 30 March, 2625

As on 31 March 2024

Bualance o the begmoing of the reposting perted 0. 15 Aopol, 2023
Erriadan for thi yicar

b Comprohensvd Dneome For the year {net of o)

Balagee ar the emd of the veparting perind Lo Het Mareh, 2024

B e 0F wiir vegaont adtachisd
For Agnrwal & Associibes
Charorad  Aussuninsis

Firm Regisiratica Mo 3232 10F

Marcsh Agaraal
iPartner)
r-.-'.urr'u'l'.-ur'-hi;& Py ! [ aies

Flace: Kolkaln
Diake: 2905 2025

AMKUR MARKETING LIMITEDR
Statenwent of -E'Imugr.: im Fpuiy
For the Year onaded 388 March, Hizs

Balamcontiye  anges In Equity
S Shnne Capital dus
EEIRRE -
L IHEY -
Reserve and Surplus
Securities Reswined Enrnings
Prensdumm
Ay
- 164,24
= s
= L8730
- 88T
- 206
- 964,23

Changes i cguily
shany capilal during

344

Fu-r_un-ﬂ an behalf of the Beard of Direchors

Shivaim Sunder Agarwal
{Chai - & Manzagine Divectar)

[EATM:0 02T ¥59)

Advhay Faiswoal

Chief Financial Oifficer

T2

Banjiv Agaraal

THrevtor
[E:00 1 28

Irvibrami oy
Compuny Secredary

{: i Eaddhs)

Halamee ot the end
of the reparting

FHuL1

(1 im Lihhs)
Totud

PGT.6T
FLE

1.190.79

761.21
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BRT.0T



ANMNELR MARKETING LIMITED

Motes frrming pavt of the financial statemenis

21

23

Corporate information

The Compam- Ankar Marketmg Limited was duby incorporated on 3th Febraany, 1983 under Companies. A,
EO5G al Union teratory of Delliand o5 cateporiecd a5 Costpany Limiled by shares and 2 Mos-Govemment
Company. The cerlificabe pursuznt 1o :‘i-:-:jmn 149 (2A) of the Companics Act, 1956 fir commencement. of
business was given on 13 February, 1983, The Conpany 15 primasiy engaged o trading activities, scoured
leway rentals and iransportation bosimess,

The registered office and corposate office of the: Company b5 siuated at 2100 Ruby Park, Kasba, Rathialia
Kolkata- 700 075,
The shores of the company are listed at Mefropobion Stock Exchange,

Signifl ! b P
Statement of Compliance

These financial satements kave been prepased in sccordance with the Iadian- Accountig Staindards {referred 1o
ag - Vlod AR} am prm:til:;e-:l ander Section 133 of the Companics Acl 2013 read with Compamas (Indian
Avcounting Standards) Boles, 2005 05 amended - from time: 10 timg,. The financial sipfomenis have akso besn
prepared in accordance with the relevant presentztion requirements of Companigs Act, 2013,

Busis of pecounting and preparation of financial statements

Thise financial statements have been prepared on histerical cost hasis, except for coriaim ftems which are
imgsared al P value at the esd of cach reporting peed, a5 explamed wm o the accounting policses. belaw

Historical eost is gencrally based om the Baie value of the considesation given m éxchange for wacds and services

Fairvalug is the price that would be reccived fosefl an assel or paad to iransfer a hinbihtv n on orderb transacieon
hetween market particapants at thy mensurament date,

Use of estimates

The propacaticn of these fivancial siatements iy conformiy widh the recoenition and mensuramsnl prancaples of
Ind AS requmes the managemoni-of the Company o mabo sstimates and - udzements that affect the reporiesd
balances of asscis and Habilitics. disclosures relaling . contingen liabilitics os ot the dale of the financial
statemonts and the reported amounts of income and cxpense for the pernds presented,

Extimages and underbing assumplions Are ceviewed ou sn ongeing basiy. Besisions o acommiing asfimates ang
recoanissd in the period in which thie catimaes are revised and future periads are affeeted.

Properiy, Plant amd ]‘.'.quia:mrnl

Property. plant and cguipment are stated at eost of acquisition or constriction dess accumulated deprecintion and
mpairmend, i anv. For this purpose; cost meledes decmed cost which represents the camang valac of Property,
plant and cgwpment mepesized a5 ol st April, 23 messurcd as per the previows Generally  Accepred
Azcoumting Principles (GAAP)L

Cost is inclugive of mward Treight. duties and taxes and meidemal expenses ral:aiad i acquisiion. Deproiation of
these nssels commences when the psseds are reashy for thear imiensdbed wse which = generally on commissroning.
Irgans of properte, plant and sguipment we - deprecated o a manner thal wmoriees the cost (or ather amioant
substinsted For cost) ef the assels after mlnfﬁiﬁlun.ilng.: less s residual valod, ower their usetal livés a5 spocified
schoduke Bl of the Companies Act, 2013 on a siradght ling basis, Land 15 not depreciated.

The estamabed wiolul Lves of Progperty, plast wud equipmeat of the Comnpany ang as follows:
a) Vehickes: i yoars

b} Difice Equipment: 3ed vears
&) DhC Sl 4 venes
d) Modor Car Bovenrs

3
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Tnvestoment Properes

Investment properties are held o sacn ventals o [oc capital apprecialion. o botle. Tevestment propenses are
maasured initalh a1 their cosl of acquisstion. The cogt comprises purchose price, barrowing cost if eapiializafion
erieria are met and directly atributalde cost of bringing the asset 1o its working condifion for the intended use
Any trade distount and rebatés are deducied in aniving an the purchase price. Euhmqu-:m cogts age incladed
thic assed’s carrving amaunt. or recognised a5 o scparale asscl as appropriate; andy when it is probable that faturc
eéomomic benefits associsted with the wem will flow fo the Compamy. All sther repar and mainienares sosts are
recognised in slofement of profil and loss a5 incusred. -

Impairment of Mon-financial Assets

The Company asgesses al epch reporting date as woowhether there is any indication that any Progerty, Plant and
Equipment, called Cash Ceencratimg, Units (G may be unpaired. 1T any sweh imdicaiion: exisls, the reeoverable
prvounl of an sset or CGU s cstmated oo determing the extent of impamaeent. if any,

Al impaimaest boss ie recoghized in the Statement of Profit and Loss Lo the extent. assel’s: camying anounl
excesds its recoverable amount, The recoverabie amount i |1I,E,|‘H:l' of on-assei’s Fair value lessoogl of drspl:-s.nl amst
vidue i wse,

livpainment losses recognised in prior vears are reversed when there is anindication that @se impaimicn bésses
recognised no Jonger exist or hove deercased. Such reversale arce regogmised ds on increpse in carmving amounts of
aggels oo the codend that v choes nod excecd the carrving EmeounE that would kave bheen dedcnmned (nce of

sumsisation o deprociation ) bad soe impamment loss heen recogiissd in previous years,

Inventories:

Invendorics comprises of gquity imstrumenis which are initally recognised ot iransaction cost and are sebsequenth
mansurad ot Fior Value throoeh Profit & Loss (FYTPLY Till the previons fmancial vear, the Company had been
regkating ils iEveniorics mohe nature ol cguity shares of private hmited companies at Faie value af each ropaning
date. Considering the abecree of an active marked and rebable volunbGon impats for such unguoted couily shares.
and in arder 1o hetter reflect the substance of the transactions. (He mansgement hias, from the current finangial
year, deewded nod werestate these imvendones at Far value,

Fimancial Instruments, Fimancial Acssps Financial Li'ahi[-it'rc.s,:nd Equity Instruments

Financial agssefs and financial Tiahilities are recopnised whion tbe Company Becemes & panty 1o the contractieal
provisions of the relevant instrumcnt and aee-ieiially measured ot foir valoe, Transaction cosis that are dincotly
attributable fa the acquisition or issuc of financial asscls and financial lobilitics {other than financial asscis and
fnancial liahilities neasured an Fuir valve throogh profin o loss) are added 1o o didocted from the Tar valoe on
initial recopnition of Miancial assets or financial liabilities. Purchase or sale of financial assels that reguire
deliveny of -asects within a time frome ostablished by regulaison ‘or convention in the markel place iregular wiv
iradestars recognised on the trade dade, 10, the date when the Company commis io purchass o sell the assel,

Fimancial Asswets

Recoznition;

Financial -assets inchide’ Iivestments, Trade Reéceivables, Socurity Dépesits. Advances given, Cashoand Cash
cquivalenis, Such psscis are Initially  recomnised -of iransacton 'pn_m when the Company becomes: pary o
contraciual obligations, The iransaction price includes transaction costs wnless -the asset is being Fair valwed
thrownel the Siatement of Prali and Loss,

Classification:

Managemaont defermines the classification of an azset at initial recognition depending on the purpoze for which
the asscls were acquired: The snbscquent messurement of financial assets depends on such classificatson.

T4
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Financial assets ase classified as thoze measured ap

(a}pamariscd cost, whers the financial gssets. are held solely for collceron of cash fows ansing from pavmenis

i priccipal ondd or mtercst,

(Erp foer value theeuseh other comprebensive income (FYTOCTL whete the Nnancial assees ane beld nol onbye fos
eollection of cash fows arising fom povmcnts of priveipal and interest bul alzo from b sale of guch assets, Such
gssels are subsequenthy measured st fair vakue, with unreabsed gains and losses orising from changes in the T
vidhat beang recognized in other comprehenzive meame

(] fair valpe ilhﬁugl: profit ov loss (FWTPLY whers the dsseis are manaped in accordarnce with. an: approsved
inyestment straeey that miggers purchase and sale decisions based on the Fair valus of such asscls. Such assels ar'c
sibsequenthy measured at fair vabue, with unrealised gains and losses ansing from chonges i the fair valus beimg
recogassd in the Statement of Profil and Loss on the period mowhich theyanse,

Trade Receivables. Advinces, Security Deposils, Cash and Cash equivatents eic. are classified for moasaremient
al ransaction costwhile invostments arc stated as (air valae through mhmlcnmmmmsé'm EEE0ImE.

Impairment:

The C‘mni:ml}' assosias al cach reporting date whedher a Tivancial Jassed (or & groag of Mnaecial asseis) such as
mvestments, trade reecivables, advanges and scounly deposits held ot transaction cosl and financinl asscls thad arc
mesared al Toor vihee throweh other, comprehensve meome arg tested Tor imparment based on evidence o7
inforonaa that is available withoul undee cost or effort. Expecied credit Toages sre assessed and loss allowances
recognized i e credil qualiy of the finarcial assel has dewcriorated significanty sinec inilial reeogmition.
Reclassification:

When and onbe whem the basimess model = changed, dhe Company shall reclasafy-all alfocted Dnancend assots
prospeciively from e reclassification date as subscquently measured at-amorised cost, fair valoe through other
comprehensive Mo fiaar vale through profitor loss without vestating the previously recognised gains, bosscs
or inerest and in erms of the reclaseificatson principles. fotd down in the Ind AS relating 1o Financiol Insirumenis.

De-recognition:

Financial assgls are dergzognesed when the nght oo reseive cash Fows from the assels hos expared, or has bean
wransforned, and the Company has transferred subssantially all of the risks and rewards of ownesship,
Comcomiranifiy. il the assctis one thal g measured af

fat amortised cost the gain-or loss b5 recopnised in the $Matcment of Profit and Loss:

ik} fair vafoe through other comprehensive income. the cemualative Tair value sdjustments previeushy saken w
Teseries are roclassilied o the Statement of Profit and Loss unless the assét represents-an cquity investment
i which caze the cumulative Tar value adjusiments previously taken 1o reserves 15 seclassified within egquity.

Financial Liabilities

Al Finaneial Lishilitics. are récouniscd ot Fair value and in case of borrowings, net of directhe atiribatable oot
Fees of recurring natere ara divecily recognized i e Statentent of Profit and Loss as financs cost Birowings
are sibscquent by measurcd at amortsed cost.

Frngncial Lashilines are carred af ameatised coslusmg the effective mernsst mothod, For irmde and other pavablos
maturing within one vear from the balance sheet date, the camving amounts; approximate fair vahee dus to the
short matanity of Lhese insfrumenis,

Financial liabilitbes ave derecopmsad when the lrability 15 eatinguigled. than is, when the contracisal abligaion 4
dizcharged. concelled and on expiry.

Dffsetting Financial Instromenis
Financial asscie and habilitics are offser apd the net amcunl 5 melsded in ik Balamee Shoet wihere there is a

lzgallv enforccable right to offset the recognised amounis. and therg'is an infention Lo zclile on a net basis or
realdiss thiz assol and scola the liabdity stmaltancowssly,

i
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Revenwe recognition

Revenne from the sale of goods and services 15 recognised when the sompany performs its ohligaiions 1o its
customers and (he amounl of reveniue can be measurcd 1;=.:Jiah1:: and recovery of the consideration 'rs.pr-:rbahbz
Fevenue from saleof popds/iservices is shown bo exclisle txes such as(roods and Service Tax which-are pavable.
m respecl of sake of poods-ond scrvices,

Imferest imeoane 15 recosnused on contraciual bass-and not on effectivie mterest method,

Leases

Laegs. (or which the Compane s a lessor s clagadfied asa NDnarce or operating lease. Whenever thelermsof the
bease tramsfor sebetantiallv. all the msks abd rewards of owpership o the kessee, the contract is classilied a5 a
finance lease. All other leases are classificd o5 operating leases. For operating teases, rental income 15 recoghizsd
on a sirarehi bine basis over the ferm of the relevant lease,

Tases on Income

Taxes o mcoims mmpnm of curred tases and deferred ases. Curmrend tax in the Sfatemat of Profic asd Loss s
provided as the amount of 1 pavable in r&fpm:t of taxable ineone: for the period vsing 2y rates and.fay 1ows
camcted during the pesiod, together with amy adjustment 1ot pavable mrespedt of previous venrs

Incods tas, in 5o far as it relates to items discloscd uider-other comprelensive income or cquity, art dizclosed
separacly under other-comprehensive income or sguh: as applicable.

Delerred tax 15 recggnized op lemporary dilferences between the carrving-amouonts of assets and Habiliites and the

nmounls wed for foxabion purposes Oax buse), ol the fox rodes and dax fows gnogled or substantivel enacted by
the e ol the réporting period,

Dreforrd tax asscds ard recopnised Forl dhe Dulure tax conscquenees todheextent it is probabies that futare tnxablc-
prafils will be avmlable agmnst whih the deduciible temporary dilferences can be otihsed

The Company has computed the tax espense for the current fnancial vear as per the provision undes LR T
LISBAA of the Income Tax Act, 1961 Accordinglv. {a) the provision for corrent and deferred tax has been
detcrmined at the rade of 23115,

Prowizsions and contingent habilities

Provagions are recogmsed when, a5 2 result-of 2 pastovent, the Company bas a legal or constraciive obligates, o
is probable teas an sutlow of resburces will bo required fo setbe the obligation; end the amount can be reliablby
estmsated. The amonm so recopnised 15 o best cstimate of the consideration reguired to- seails the abhization at the
reporimg date. iaking imo account the nisks and ungenmntics surrounding the obligation.

In an event when the time value of money is material, the provision is camed al the: present vokue of the cosh
flows cstimard b seidlodhe oblipniton.

Comingent habilitres arc net recogmsed in the financial stalements. Commyeni assels are neher recognised nor
dischosed in the finangial stalements.
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Adbditional Netes to Finsncial Statcments

Frnancinl Asscls

i) The Compamy had been meisnring its financitl assals in malure of invesiments i eguily' shares of private
I:imita-d-mup:mlia; at Bair v alug al each reporting daze. From the pnz'.-'i-:'ru_r. siear M025-24, considering e abseika
of an active marked ond rehable valuotion inputs for swch wmquoded mvesiments, the management has decided nat
ley measurie these meesiments-at fair valne, Accordinghy, sach mvesiments are now curmed ot their bnst sated (o
value and any additbon Trom the FY 202324 al thedr cost, i Line vath the requirements of Ind A% 108 Financial
Instruments, which perniite cost o be wsed wherz Fair valve cannod be reliably: measured withool undue cost ar
edfor,

b} Ad per the masazement declaration. Tinancial loans repayable on demand are measared @ ransaction cost and
are nod mepsurcd ol Fair valwe.

) Finamcial Assers v the nane of Loans, Trade Rieceivables and Seconty deposits ase measired Al transscion
vilue.

Finmeial Laakalities:
a) Trzb paovables and other finaecsal labalises are ininadly recogniged an the valwe ol the espective conlrcloal
obfizatico-and as ars pavable in short matunty stated at their rassaction salee,

b Secority deposit 4aken, bemg perpetudl monatwree, s measarcd ol s omsacion vl

o) Spcurad borrowings arc recosnised st amoriised Sosl

Corporate Guarantee given for credit facility availed by Om Daval Educational & Rescarch Sociesy from State
Rink. of Incha hiaving ontstanding balance ¥ 2350 090 fakhs as on 3103 205 (As on 3 L3 2024 outstandeng
balamee T3 120024 lakhs},

Corporate Guarantee given Torcredit facilite availed by Krishna Dayal Edocation & Research Academy fom
Sate Bank ol Tndia hoving cotstanding balance & 299 349 lakhy as on 31032025 {As on 21.03.2024 oatstanding
bidamee THE3 T lakhs)

Asoon 3% March, 20ES and 30st Mavch 20004, there are a0 outsianding dues "o Micee, Suall and Medimm
Enterprisas, These 15 mo interest due or oatstanding on the same.

Previows sear fiopres

Previows veor's Dgures bave been regmuped Sreclassificd whersver necessary 1o correspond wath the currend
vear's classification | disclosures,

I
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The chanprs i the carmying value of props iy, plant aomd cquipenind Bor e vear ended Sarch 31, 325 are as follows:

R B _ %18 Lakds)
Na Tarmdacs Avat Addifinna Ebrilpetioms Aswl K e Thedbuctinna’ Aawd Avap
Kprdl 1, D824 Al justisni Alfursirnend M 3, 20ES April 1, 2034 it Sdjusernigs Blar 31, 2035 Nofmr 31, 2025
Prnpeity. Pland sl Egquipnieal
Ll L ELEL T :
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A1 T changes in the carryime vibee of Ievestsmesd Propscides for the sear anibed Narch 51, 2025 arv as follons:

- = e .
N, ERRE As Addighans! Deductiony  Asal
i Al 1, B0 Adjdrmene Ndpastenrng M 3, 2025
| Froperties: Land & Butiding 584351 . : 1545
Totl (41 % . - ELTR

4 e :Pnlwr:.ln the carrying vibae of Tovestmiond Properites for e vear ended NGrch 31, 20204 are as Frllloness

s Ao Hilock
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: Al 1, k3 it A pastm Alar 31, 2024
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April 1, s
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Schedule 52 Ty nis

Particalars

Investmaent in Equity Instruments- Unguoted Sharcs
i} In Group Companies [AL fair volue through Other Comprehensive
Income)
Fasiepeed Lopishes Pvi Lid
FA0500 Eqoay Sharesof 2 1=, fully paid (PY: 336,300
Eepnty Bhares)
Pursoft Exim - Pit Lid
Q% 000 Expuey Shimes of F 140, fally paad {FY 0% 0080 Equir_.'
Eliares)
OmDaval Educaton Pyt Lid
1 digaly F_.l."l_;llE.' Bharce of ¥ ks, '!'1||'|f..' pﬂi-;] (Y 340 OK) F.quir_l.'
Shares)
th-e,:rriqﬂinn Tr.:ms.pwl P Lid
533,00 Equiiv: Shares of T 100, Tully gaid (FY; 3,33 000
Equity Sharzz)
Biowhills Fuminere Psa Lid,
1.6 100K Equity Shares of ¥ 100-. fully paid (PY: 161,000
Lty shares)
Viewlmk Merchantz Pve. Led.
55000 Equoty Shares of 3 1=, fully pad-(PY 850,000
Ecpuaty Shaores)

Tuwal

Sched HLE L Mom L tAs
'Plr!.ib-_llrﬁ

AT Beceivable

CGET Appeal Beparsit

Tiviml

Sehedule T: Inveniorics

Particalars
Teading Shaves {ar Fair Valee through FL)
Total :

hedube $: Trade civabie

Particulars

Undisputed - Unsecorod Considercd Good
Crtstznding For a period less than & ntonths fom the due daio of
M InEn

Total

an

Axat 31 Manch,
025

1E 7T

154 40

144,24

S

95T

8348

T42A467

As al 31 March,
2025

Asut 31 March,
s

H6.62
56,62

Asut 31 March,
il .3

Ta
T2

(T in Lakhs)
As at 31 March,
|

108 77
154:40
24424
3403
05,75

5544

4267

(% in Luhs)
A at 31 March,
2024

4 50

450

(% in Lulkhs)
s oat 31 March,
o |

5662
A6

i* a0 Lakhs)
Axoat 31 Miarch,
o |

G5 2]
9521
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Schedule : Cash & Cash Eguivalents

Particulars

{ash on hanl

Batawees with banks
In Current. Accounts

Total

Cash and Cash equivalents are oz per Satement of Cosh Flows

Geheduikc 10: Lodins

Particulars

a} Unsecured and Considered Good |With Teterest]- Belated Entity

T Relared Entiny

Krishna Daval Educateon & Feserch Academs

Toral

Farticulars:

Muintenance Depoal for Properiics ot Uniech Chombers

Znking Fund Dhepecits for Froperbies at Uinidech Chansbers

Total

Schedule 12: Oiber Current Assets

Fartivmlars.

Advance [meomse Tax [Mel of provision |
Pripowd Expenscs

GET Inpat

Advineds

Oiher Recemvables

Total

As at 31 March,
2028

3]

124
358

As at 31 March,
2025

S
AL

As at 31 March,
2425

343
443

As at 31 March,
izE

]

108

a5

Aooat 31 March,
2025

7.74
Ho1s
017
0,45
0

1760

(%0 Lakhs)
Ak at 31 March,
PLIRE|

il 26

100
1.26

(¥ in Lakhs)
Ay at 31 March,
T 20

SR
36k 1Y

(T in Lakhs)

As at 31 March,
4

.03

ERLE

{% in Lakhs)
Asat 31 March,
2024

1%
104

A03

{7 in Lakhs)
Asat 31 March,
b | e8]

774
740
336
s
[

1930
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ANKUR MARKETING LIMITED

Motes firming parve of the francial statemenis

P'mh:-la:w

i. Borrawings
a) Secured Bovrowings
YVehicke Liaan «From Bank
pAbove loans are seeured agoonst vehicles)

Machingry Loan - From Bank

Taotal

P.I.I't.itli!ﬁ'

Deferved Tax Liabilities
Iy esimenis mesxnred ol FY O
Froperty, Plant amd Egaipimanl

Total

Schedule 17 Chilier Mon Covrent Lialalitics

Particalars
Security Depaosits [Interest Free]
Tutal
Schedule 18:Borriwings

Particalars

i) Cwrrent Matwrvity of Long Term Bordowingy
a) Becurcd Bovrowings
Wehicke Lean -From Bank
MEME(GECL) Loan
Al loa me secured agamst vohichos)
Machiery Loan --From Biak

it) Temparary Bank Overdrafi
Total

Particolars

Oiher Expenses paalils
Spatutor Dises Paalle

Total

Asat 31 March,
205

4 0l

Liag

Zikno

Ax at 31 March,
25

280
I

811

Ak ai 31 March,
el

330.00
33060

Asat 31 Mareh,
2025

J2.27

B3

JH.63

Ao 31 Mareh,
e | P

25,000
LLG7

3667

(¥ in Lukhs)
Aot 3T March,
224

g

L

Btz

(% in Lakhs)
As at 31 March,
24

2,46
551

&37

(% in Lakhs)
A oal 1 March,
el [k |

STk
33004

(% in Lakhs)
At 31 March,
1024

4210
73

5.7

TT .86
12666

(% in Lakhs)
As al 31 March,
24

H49
173

022



ANKUR MARKETING LIMITED

Motes firming parve of the francial statemenis

| 1 v, i

Particulars
Sale of Services
vl Bas Hire Charges
Tunkal
* Wetel sales refurn
h 'I_'lg!!rlli" 1! * !!!E*r lrrﬂglux
Particulars

1} Hemi

1) Ieberesl Repoived
Interesd on Loan
Imtcrest on Sccuniy Depost
Interes on 1T Refund

i) Miscellameons

i} Bigse] Generador Bent

Tutnl

Schedule 22: Chanpes in Inventors

Particulars
Opening Stock
Legs: Closing Steck (AL Far Value throagh Profit & Lossg)
Increase ! (Decrease) in Stocks

Balary 1o Saall _
DHrector's Kemunaration
S4aft Welfare Expenses

Tintal

Asat 31 March,
2025

§ R fed
I1ikz]

Asat 31 March,
2025

33692

37
wog

LB B
TR0

9197

As at 31 Mareh,
2025

66
56,62

A at 31 March,
g

8757

5400

hdh

T2

a5

iT in Lakhs)
Asat 31 March,
i el

QU
1661

(% in Lakhs)
Asal 31 March,
24

338, 2

3238
0.4
0.30

LS
37503

i€ :m Lakhs)
Asat 31 March,
IPH
A A5
5662
{247}

(% in Lakhs)
Asat 31 March,
2024

4971
5440
0,50

o210



A\NKUR MARKETING LIMITED
Motes firming parve of the francial statemenis

schednle 34: Fi s

Particalary

Inierest on Vehicle Loan
Interest on Loan - Machurery
Interest on SME: Lsan

Loon processing Fees

Tuwtal

tHy 25 o g

Particulars

Audil Foes

Advertiscacnt Expenses

Bank Chargos

Basiness Promoion & Eve Expenses
Comveyance Charpes

Corparalion Tax

Domiteon & Subscripion

Director Sithng Fees

Elcciricey

Fugl Expensos

Vehicle Bxpensus

Filmg Foes

Giencral Expenses

Inzurance Charscs

Inlesesl & Lale Fesq

GET Tax pand

Listing & Other Foes

Mlamtcnance Charpea- Duildeng
Postaee & Telegram

Frinting & Stadionaery

Frofessional & Consubtoney Charges
Riogisirar Foog

FBepadrs & Madsrenance on Vebicles & otlers
Fervice Charges

Ruites & Taves

Telephone & Internct Expenses

Lose on=zale of Fised Assel
Tstal

25.1 Paymenl Lo Audidors:

Particalars

Stptniory Audit Foes
Cither Fogs

Total

(% in Lakhs)

Asat31 March, A% at 31 March,

2025

575
|07
14

.0

As at 31 March,
2025

0.4
{h.63
L ELD

{64
39
i G&
ihds
{003
2407
4353
s
{43
779
.02
(.00
(e
370
14
i
150}
{23
377
33
{05
149
1.07

B350

Ayt 51 March,
frai

{50
a4

o

24

%48
0,98
1,32
0, 1

10.24

(% in Lakhs)
Asal 31 March,
24

061
.90
0,
154
0.72
b L
11
0,60
0,10

2311
f43
]
0,15
676
1R ¥
11,55
073
1.7
{13
0, 1%

LR
0.26
4:32

1
32

i ¥

(% Lakhs)
Ax ut 31 March,
A

ERTH

061
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ANKUR MARKETING LINITED
Moes forming par of Rnancial stateasenis

26.2 Financial risk mandgement

The Conmpan: Fers exposire W he ollowing rsks ansing from Gnancil instmmenls,
a) Credie nisk ;

by Liguidity resk - and

¢} Macket sk

Risk smamagremend Pramew gk

The covopay's board of dreciors bag overall respansbiliy for the eqablchment and oversiaht of the fsk mangsciem
e

The Compate's fsk monagement policies are esablished o identify and advse the risks fuced by fhe Compin. g s
L ippraprishe risk Fiite and controbs aeid g moniter ks wnd adhenence wo Timids, Bisk momagpement policics and svstiems e
revicwed regnbichy fo reflect chnees in mairket condiions amd the Compny s dclivitics.

i) Credin Rigk

Crodit riskebs the sk of famciad less & the Companiy iF a custonmer or connberparty tooa financial instrames st Fails fo mectits
woniraciunl chiigations. ond uriscs principalty foom the. Company's receiviblos froin coslomers, loans and . advances o
partics. The Company ensanes that sales of services are made o costomers wilh apprograte creditnontiness. The COmpay
has a pradent and conscrvative process for maraging its credit risk ansing in the conrse of fis busingss activilies

b}, Liusiglifs. Ris
Ligniditv risk s the rgk tha the Comporn will pot be able to mees @5 foancind ohlgations a5 they bedmng due. The
Corpay prssapes ik Tpoidiy sk b ensinivg, os faras possible, that 0wl abaans huve sofTicien) Rguidits i meet iz

Rlarkis misk is e risk of lows of fawee camings: fdr vidies or funees cosh Goes thae may resede from adverss chamges o
ket mies and prices (such as interest nees, Tomign sumency exchange milesk or in the price of masket risk-=scnsitive
instrameits 05 8 resull of such adverss changes inmarkel mies aod prices. The Compamy s ondy expesed o market Tisk
primarily related Lo the market valee of its investments inko cquily sharcs and foans ond advances given

[Currency Risk
The Compasy & mobexposed o owrenoy risk snce b comgany deals ioondy MR and ool otlier curtenss

Tavterest rade risk
Iederest rate misk s (he visk that the fairvalse or fdure cach flowsof a inancial instromeid will Maciuaie bozanse of changes]
i narkel mgrcsl mes.

Inderest vty si.'n's'lli'ril:r = fivd] rivhe instRpmaenis
The Compumy docs pot accoi Tor ans fived-rse Brancial asseis or Grancial Babilities J"n_in.r yahse throegh profit o loss,
Therefone, 0 change in inferesl rates @) the reporting date would not affect profit or bess for any of these fived inlcrest

b Mnancial instogmenes,

ag
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Holes forming part of the Finantial S2alemenits

i

]

[}

Rati Analysis

Partleulars

Curent Ralic

ekt Egety Featy
Dbt Servace Coverage Rabs

Refutm s Equin Ralo

Invesziaey Tl ficer Rabs

Trade Recetables Turnover Ratio
Trade Payaiulea Tumowsr Riabo
Het Caplis! Turneer Satn

Hes Profi Rato
Pature o Capils Employed

Fetum on investmant

BMumarator
Garrent Assals

Takat Dedet
Earsing bekore inleresl, Tac

Frofit for Lhe Year
Bt applicabie
Wakas ol Sany e
faod applicanls
aks of Beryices™

Predt e the Year
fézd Prodl balore Tax

Foi applicablk

ANHELR MARKETRG LIMITED

_Depaminator
Cument Liabiites

okl Exuily
et = Princioal repayments
ke thiring the esar for Loag
Teim Liang

Feerage Sharskelder Equiy

Funraze Trade Repsyniieg

Winrking Capkal = {Cuman
Bzsels - Coranl )
Gabivtes|=Curent mahe iy of
Lorg Term Bormwings

Walie of Servces*

Tolaf Agsale - Climand Lishiies
+Csresd matinity of Long Tenm
Buarrmwings:

= Wake of Services comprises of fotel incame exceptinkeres] incame and miscelaneatls inoomie,

Agditionsl Reguiatory Flemnation

032025

B.rd

D04
481

ik

03

048
o1

o024 Varknce %

340 5773
nis 288
478 142
018 BTE:
.40 18,30
045 45
0E A%

Reasons

Due T mefessin Gument feset and decrese m Guren] Liabiites

Duelo rapaymant of Bank overdrat

Dhue b e ess i e recelmbi

Thes Coomipany hee nal sdvanced o kasad of imeestid funds I any ofver pereons oo snlibie, inchiding Torsign snties [|nlesmn edies) with B usdersanising Fat he Inlsmeisey shal
fix) Dy of ety Mnd or invesl i oliver persses o enlifes identied in any menrer whalsseve by o on bafall al S cafmpary (Uil Benehckies) o
(L) Proide ey guaraniee, sscurly o e like % ot on behall of he Ultmale Besdcaries.

T Company has nol recexed &g fund from anyp-ers::ﬂa{r enliies, induddiog g enlfies Funding Park] with the orderstancing Jahether necoiced in n.mwmm}matmw ghad
() Dirachy of maacy kend o imeest i other persing o entifes identfied in any menner whatssever by or on bekaslfof e Furdng Party (Uismate Benchidanas) o
() Preevide sivvy quaransee, secundy or tha ke on behal of thie Ulkmale Bansdcsas

i} Thex Company doees: rol hawa any Fandachon which b5 nod necorded in tha books of scoounts thal Ras bean surmsndencd or dischomed 85 oo during fe veer in e bix srsesaments under ti Incoms Tay Act 1851

(i} Mo prot pedings have been inlisied of pending -agains] ihe compamy undar & Benarm Tranmelions [Prohiofan) S 1988,

¥l The compaty hns nof been dedared s 2 wilfil defaulier by 2ny bank o Tnancial ing8lubion or 2ny olher lerder

o1



ANKUR MARKETING LIMITED

CIN- L5211 HB 1SS PLAC 2903
Hepd. Ddfice: 210, Ruly Park Easba Roihiada. Bolkala- 700078
Pl 033 7130020 Email - aakurmarkemghSur gmail coom
Wiobsile: vy amkunmarkeling, com

ATTEMDAMNCE SLIP Folio/DP 10 & Client 1D Mo

| Share Hobding:

1fitie brerety restoed myfour presence gt the 80% earoiNa.:

Annual General Meating of the Ankur |y

2 VI
Marketing Limited -held on Thursday, | Mame(s) of joint Holder(s), If amy:
Septamber 25, 2025 at 12:00 pom, at 210,

Rty Park Kasba Ratreala, Kokata- 700078 Address:

Masne af Praxy (in BLOCK LETTERS) Siynabure of SharehaieProxy Preset

Fiizase cut here and baing the I’IIL"EI"I:I-EIT!:E Fip oy signed, [0t reefing and hand T over 3t the erbrance, Cupicain Slos wil not be issued at the
vanue of the Meeting.

[T T asa " s ina i suia

ELECTRONIC VOTING PARTICULARS
EVEN [ E-woting Event Number) User 1D PASSWORD

Pledie refis o the A Natrke for e-wating insructian

i
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ANKUR MARKETING LTD. R

CIN- LEX 10OWEBTI85SP LC2HMI3S
Fegd CHfice: 2 Faby Park Kasba Ratheala, Bolkats- 70078
Phe 3% TG0 G Email anlarmarkietingd S apmail.com
Wihsite: wow ankurnzarke ing com

0™ ANMUAL GENERAL MEETING ON THURSDAY, SEFTEMBER 15, 2025 AT 12200 P M,

Ciptinnal *
Mo For [ Against
Crainary Serkiness
1. Conskder and. acopt the Audited Frendal Sahemant of the Camparny for the financial year endad Manch 31,
035 an the reports of the Boacd of Cireciors 04 Autibors Fesson,
Z Re-apoarknert of Me. LSPa Tibreseal (DIN: 01203172y, wivs rebires by rotghon 20 being esgibie, ofem
herself fof re-sopoitment.
Special B/ ress
L T'I:-Els}pli?ifl: MS, . Arde Buerde . Magre &G4, Hmr'gmtpuw Cecretaned, g Secretardd Audibor of e
Lorpany
3 Ingregse i I:El:llflg I:ITMﬂ.lIr'.'gErE = T AP ey
A maprinal of Reiated Party Trarsations
B, ﬂﬁx‘mh‘t‘r&'ﬂtﬁﬁ& mmmu A0E4ETTG) as an Irglepandent Diredar
Signad thig oo g AL e P
Merrber's Fedio /0P ED B CRet 1D Mo B
Sigraabuind of Pronoy halderfsh. Srarp
Mote : 1o The Foor of gy in ardes in Be effective shaud be oy completed and deposived ot tha Ragsiered Cffce of b Cumpasy;, Aot
Tesg Hian S hours before e commencaE s of tha H&H:ng

2, Fer the Bpsolutions, Explanatory Satement snd Mokss, pleemis refer to the Motioe of the S0% Aneusl General Meeting,

3 Tt i ogtiondl o pue & n e appeopEte colinn SgaTEL the Retoltions ingicabed r the Bax, 1F wou bagve tha “For” or "Agaret” calumn
bhank Bgainat ary or all ‘Reshation your procy wil B entitied Bo vote in e menner & hefihe thinks aponanae.
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if undelivered, please return to:

Ankur Marketing Limited
210, Ruby Park Kasba Rathtala
Kolkata-700075



